
 

 
 

Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee 
 
 
Date Tuesday 19 October 2021 

Time 9.30 am 

Venue Council Chamber, County Hall, Durham 

 
 

Business 
 

Part A 
 

Items which are open to the Public and Press 
 
 
1. Apologies for Absence   

2. Substitute Members   

3. Declarations of Interest (if any)   

4. Minutes of the Meeting held on 31 August 2021  (Pages 3 - 8) 

5. Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - Hardwick Hall 
Hotel, Sedgefield, Stockton-on-Tees  (Pages 9 - 194) 

6. Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman of the 
meeting, is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration   

 
 

Helen Lynch 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 

 
County Hall 
Durham 
11 October 2021 
 
To: The Members of the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee 

 
 Councillors A Batey, J Blakey, E Peeke, D Sutton-Lloyd and 

E Waldock 
 
 

Contact:  Jill Errington Tel: 03000 269703 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
 

At a Meeting of Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee held in Council Chamber, 
County Hall, Durham on Tuesday 31 August 2021 at 9.30 am 

 
 

Present: 
 

Councillor L Brown (Chair) 

 

Members of the Committee: 

Councillors J Blakey, D Brown, E Peeke and E Waldock 
 
Also Present: 
Helen Johnson – Licensing Team Leader 
Stephen Buston – Solicitor, DCC 
Stewart McDonald – Applicant and Premises Licence Holder 
Gary Young - Manager 
 

 

1 Apologies for Absence  
 
There were no apologies for absence. 
 

2 Substitute Members  
 
There were no substitute Members. 
 

3 Declarations of Interest  
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

4 Minutes of the Meeting held on 14 June 2021  
 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 14 June 2021 were agreed as a correct 
record and were signed by the Chair. 
 

5 Application to Vary a Premises Licence - Horden Labour Club, 
Davaar House, Sunderland Road, Horden  
 
The Committee considered the report of the Licensing Team Leader 
regarding an application to vary a Premises Licence in respect of Horden 
Labour Club, Sunderland Road, Horden (for copy see file of Minutes). 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



A copy of the application and supporting documentation had been circulated 
to all parties. The Licensing Team Leader advised that with the exception of 
the objections of Mr Naisbett and Mr and Mrs Rigby, all representations had 
been withdrawn. 
 
The Chair asked if the premises also had a club premises certificate. The 
Licensing Team Leader advised that this had been surrendered some time 
ago. The Applicant Mr McDonald confirmed that the premises ceased 
operating as a club 6 years ago, and was owned by a private company as a 
public house. He was the Premises Licence Holder. The previous two 
owners were also private companies. 
 
Stephen Buston, the Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee noted that the 
Police had withdrawn their objections and asked if they had made comment 
on their reasons for the withdrawal. The Licensing Team Leader advised that 
the Police were satisfied that the amendments to the application had 
alleviated their concerns. 
 
The Chair noted that the objectors were not in attendance and advised that 
the Sub-Committee would take into account their written representations. 
 
The Applicant was invited to address the Sub-Committee and responded to 
the concerns of the objectors in their letters of representation. One 
representation had related to glasses left on walls. Mr McDonald explained 
that they did not permit any glassware outside the front door. Glassware from 
one of the two other pubs in the locality was brought into the Club, and then 
left outside. He had attempted to raise this matter on a number of occasions. 
 
Two CCTV cameras were positioned at the front door. 
 
He was not aware of any issues with neighbours. In 18 months he had 
received only one concern from a resident of the bungalows opposite, and 
this related to pricing. 
 
He did not envisage that the extra hour would cause problems; the amended 
application included the employment of door supervisors and would bring off-
sales back to the present licensed hours. 
 
Following a meeting with the local Police Officer who had raised concerns  
that VIBE in Peterlee closed at 3am, and the potential implications on Police 
resources, the application had been amended to withdraw the extra hour on 
Bank Holidays to stagger the closing times. Horden Labour Club was a very 
different type of premises to VIBE. The Labour Club was a live music venue, 
with open mic nights, busker nights and entertainment from students of 
performing arts. The current hours were not enough and they were losing 
customers. A 2am closing time would allow two live acts per evening. 

Page 4



 
He refuted the complaints regarding underage drinking. Challenge 25 was in 
operation, and they did not accept ID in the form of driving licences or mobile 
phone photo ID.  
 
Residents would benefit from having a venue such as Horden Labour Club. 
He appreciated that the premises were surrounded by residential properties 
but a lot of residents who were unable to travel looked to local premises for 
entertainment. 
 
Children would be permitted in the downstairs bar until 7.00pm and 11.30pm 
upstairs for events that were suitable for young people. 
 
There were only two objections to the application remaining. The regular 
meetings proposed with the Police, the Council and local residents could 
resolve any issues. 
 
Following a question from Councillor Blakey, Mr McDonald advised that there 
was one room in the venue where children under 9 years of age were not 
allowed. They used their skills to determine whether entertainment was 
suitable for children. A children’s party would not be allowed until 11.30pm. 
He had recently held an event under a TEN until 12.30am where children 
were in attendance and there had been no issues. 
 
Councillor Blakey noted that Mr McDonald had referred to discussions with 
nearby premises regarding the problem of glassware. Mr McDonald stated 
that he had raised this with the Licensing Authority and the PCSO. He did not 
wish to raise it as an issue with the Licence Holder.  
 
Following a question from Councillor D Brown regarding the catchment area 
of the premises, Mr McDonald advised that his customers were in the main 
local residents of Horden, Blackhall, Easington and Peterlee. There were no 
other live music venues in East Durham. 
 
Councillor D Brown asked where the objectors lived in relation to the 
premises. Mr McDonald stated that although it was difficult to answer as he 
did not know their precise addresses he advised that Malt Crescent was not 
immediately next to the premises and Sunderland Road was one and a half 
miles long. The Club owned the flat next door which was unoccupied, and 
there was a public house on either side. There was one residential property 
above the fish and chip shop, and directly opposite were bungalows. None of 
the residents of the bungalows had objected. 
 
There was a bus stop directly outside the premises which could cause 
problems as customers left the three pubs and congregrated there. He did 
not allow any of the Club’s customers to congregate. 

Page 5



 
Councillor D Brown noted that taxis had been mentioned as an issue in the 
representations. Mr McDonald advised that four or five taxi companies 
operated in Horden, and there were no issues. Notices were displayed in the 
foyer asking people not to congregate outside and to leave quietly. There 
was an element of noise when people had a drink but the Club had been 
there for 60 years, as had the bungalows, and no problems had been 
reported. 
 
They got on with their residents who were on board with the premises being 
a live venue. The premises had a bad reputation in the past but he did not 
run his business that way and never would. He had elderly parents so 
understood the concerns residents may have. If the premises became a 
nuisance with the extra hour he would listen to the residents, and would not 
continue with anything that had a detrimental effect on them. 
 
Councillor L Brown asked about the pavement licence. Mr McDonald stated 
that this was granted during covid restrictions and was not used now. No 
complaints were received during the time it was in use. 
 
Following a question from the Legal Officer regarding the frequency of live 
entertainment, Mr McDonald explained that at the moment events were held 
twice monthly on Saturdays, but he hoped that this would become weekly. It 
was very rare to have live music on Fridays which tended to be booked for 
private parties. No live music events were held during the week. 
 
After inviting all parties to sum up, Councillors L Brown, J Blakey and D 
Brown Resolved to retire to deliberate the application in private with all 
parties to be notified of the decision later in the day. 
 
In reaching their decision the Sub-Committee considered the report of the 
Licensing Team Leader, the written representations of other persons Mr and 
Mrs Rigby and Mr Naisbett, and the verbal and written representations of the 
Applicant Mr McDonald. The Sub-Committee also took into account the 
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and Section 182 Guidance issued by 
the Secretary of State. 
 
  RESOLVED: 
 
  That the application to vary the Premises Licence be granted as follows:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



 
Activity 

 

 
Days & Hours 

Opening Times Monday to Thursday  11:00 - 00:30 hrs 
Friday and Saturday:  11:00 - 02:00 hrs 
Sunday:  12:00 - 00:30 hrs 
 
Extra hour on New Years’ Eve 
 

Supply of alcohol (for 
consumption on and off the 
premises) 
 

Monday to Thursday  11:00 - 00:30 hrs 
Friday and Saturday: 11:00 - 02:00 hrs 
(on sales) 
Friday and Saturday: 11.00 - 01.00 hrs 
(off sales) 
Sunday:  12:00 - 00:30 hrs 
 
Extra hour on New Years’ Eve 
 

Live Music, Recorded Music and 
Performance of Dance (Indoors 
only) 
 

Monday to Thursday  11:00 - 00:30 hrs 
Friday and Saturday:  11:00 - 02:00 hrs 
Sunday:  12:00 - 00:30 hrs 
 
Extra hour on New Years’ Eve 
 

Plays, Indoor Sporting Events 
(Indoors only) 
 

Monday to Thursday  11:00 - 00:30 hrs 
Friday and Saturday: 11:00 - 02:00 hrs 
Sunday:  12:00 - 00:30 hrs 
 

Late Night Refreshment (Indoors 
only) 
 

Sunday to Thursday  23:00 - 00:30 hrs 
Friday and Saturday: 23:00 - 02:00 hrs 
 
Extra hour on New Years’ Eve 
 

 
 
 The following conditions to be attached to the Premises Licence: 
 

1) To allow children into the upstairs function room until 23.30 hrs. 
 

2) To reduce the time children may stay in the downstairs bar from 21.30 
hrs to 19.00 hrs. 

 

3) To keep the off sales to the present licensed hours, removing the 
concerns from residents regarding customers drinking in the street 
after closing.  

 
4) To offer bi-monthly meetings at the premises with local residents, the 

police and the council to discuss any issues or concerns.  
 

5) To not offer 18th birthday parties at the venue.  

Page 7



 

6) To employ licensed door staff from 19.30 hrs until at least thirty (30) 
minutes after closing times on Fridays, Saturdays and any day that 
large events are held such as bank holiday Sundays and New Years’ 
Eve.  

 
7) Door staff to disperse any crowds that may occur around the premises 

at closing time.  
 

8) To actively discourage smoking from the front of the premises and 
encourage smokers to use the rear smoking area. 

 

Page 8



           

        

 Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee 

19th October 2021 

 Application for the grant of a      

Premises Licence 

 Ordinary Decision  

 

Report of Alan Patrickson, Corporate Director of Neighbourhoods 
and Climate Change 

Councillor John Shuttleworth, Cabinet Portfolio Holder for 
Neighbourhoods and Local Partnerships 

 

Electoral division(s) affected: 

Sedgefield 

Purpose of the Report 

1 The Sub-Committee is asked to consider and determine the application 
for the grant of a Premises Licence for Hardwick Hall Hotel, Sedgefield, 
Stockton-On-Tees. TS21 2EH. 

2 Plans showing the location of the premises are attached at Appendix 2. 

Executive summary 

3 The application requests the granting of a new Premises Licence and 
was submitted to the Licensing Authority on 15th July 2020.  The 
applicants are Ramside Estates Limited, and the application was 
submitted by the applicant’s Solicitor, Mr Giles McCourt of Muckle LLP. 

4 The hearing for the consideration of this application has been previously 
adjourned on several occasions at the applicant’s request in order for 
them to arrange a Noise Assessment, put together a new Noise 
Management Plan and to allow events to continue in order to test and 
review the new noise plan as appropriate, prior to the premises licence 
application being determined. This process has taken longer than 
anticipated due to the effects of the Covid 19 pandemic.  In these 
circumstances, the Licensing Authority considered adjournment of the 
hearing to be in the public interest. 

5 The application originally requested the Supply of Alcohol for 
consumption on and off the premises, the Provision of Regulated 
Entertainment and the Provision of Late Night Refreshment to take 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



place Indoors, Outdoors and within Marquees for the timings as stated 
within the premises licence application. 

6 On 12th August 2020, the applicants amended the application to revise 
the timings for outdoor Regulated Entertainment, to limit outdoor music 
events to 30 per calendar year and added further conditions relating to 
noise management.  These amendments were circulated to all persons 
making a representation. 

7 On 12th August 2020, the applicant’s Solicitor provided some additional 
background information which was also circulated to all persons making 
a representation.  

8 On 11th September 2020, the applicant’s Solicitor provided a copy of the 
hotel’s Drugs Policy, at the request of one of the persons making 
representation. 

9 On 27th September 2021, the applicant’s Solicitor provided copies of the 
new Noise Assessment report and the proposed Noise Management 
Plan which was circulated to all persons making a representation for 
their information. 

10 During the consultation period, 15 objections from `other persons’ were 
received and one representation from a Responsible Authority, namely 
Environmental Health.  One of the objections from an ‘other person’ was 
later withdrawn following the applicant’s amendments to the application.  
There remain 15 objections to the application. 

11 The Durham Safeguarding Children Partnership, the Fire Safety 
Authority and Durham Constabulary all replied to the consultation with 
no comments. 

Recommendation(s) 

12 The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application with a view to 
 promoting the licensing objectives. 

13 The Sub-Committee is recommended to give appropriate weight to: 

(a) The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing   
  objectives; 

(b) The representations (including supporting information) presented 
 by all parties; 

(c) The Durham County Council Statement of Licensing Policy.  The 
  relevant parts of the policy are attached at Appendix 11; 

Page 10



(d) The Guidance issued to local authorities under Section 182 of the 
  Licensing Act 2003 (as amended April 2018).  The relevant parts 
  of the guidance are attached at Appendix 12. 

Background 

14 Background information 

Applicants Ramside Estates Limited 

Type of Application: 

New Premises 
Licence 

Date received: 

15th July 2020 

Consultation ended: 

12th August 2020 

 

15 For Members information, the applicants already hold a Premises 
 Licence number DCCPRM50249 for the hotel and grounds which 
 permits the Supply of Alcohol, the Provision of Regulated 
 Entertainment and the Provision of Late Night Refreshment. The licence 
 was granted in August 2005. 

16 It was established that there was a need for this new premises licence 
 application as over time there have been a number of officers involved 
 with the applications / licences for Hardwick Hall from both the 
 Licensing Service  and Environmental Health Department, some of 
 which no longer work for the Authority. It became apparent that the 
 conditions on the current licence are contradictory and unenforceable. 

A copy of the current premises licence number DCCPRM50249 is 

attached at Appendix 3 for information. 

Details of the application 

17 An application for the grant of a new Premises Licence was received by 
the Licensing Authority on 15th July 2020.  A copy of the application is 
attached at Appendix 4. 

18 The application is deemed by the Licensing Authority to be correctly 
 served and advertised in accordance with the Licensing Act regulations. 

19 The applicant has proposed conditions and the steps that they intend to 
 take in order to promote the four licensing objectives, which are outlined 
 within the application at Appendix 4. 

20 On 12th August 2020, the applicants amended the application to: 

• revise the timings for outdoor Regulated Entertainment, 

Page 11



• restrict the number of permitted outdoor music events to 30 per 
calendar year and 

• added further conditions relating to noise management.   

For confirmation of these amendments, please see Appendix 5. 

21 On 12th August 2020, the applicant also provided some additional 
 background information in support of the application.  On 11th 
 September  2020, the applicant’s Solicitor also provided a copy of the 
 hotel’s Drugs Policy, for information. 

 For full details of the additional information, please see Appendix 6. 

22 On 27th September 2021, the applicant’s Solicitor provided copies of the 
new Noise Assessment report and the proposed Noise Management 
Plan which were circulated to all persons making a representation for 
their information. 

These documents are attached at Appendix 7. 

23 Following the applicant’s amendments to the application, the activities 
 requested, and the revised timings are now as follows (amendments in 
 bold type): 

Licensable Activities Days & Hours 

Supply of Alcohol 
(consumption on and off the 
premises) 
 

Monday to Sunday: 09:00 to 02:00 hrs. 
 
New Year’s Eve: From end of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Eve until start of 
permitted hours on New Year’s Day. 
 
Alcohol sales to be permitted 24 hours 
each day to hotel residents. 
 

Plays, Films (Indoors, 
outdoors and in marquees) 
 

Monday to Sunday as follows: 
 
Indoors: 09:00 to 23:00 hrs. 
Outdoors and in Marquees: 
10:00 to 23:00 hrs 
 

Indoor Sporting Events 
(Indoors and in marquees) 
 

Monday to Sunday: 
Indoors: 09:00 to 23:00 hrs. 
Marquees: 10:00 to 23:00 hrs. 
 

Boxing or Wrestling (Indoors, 
outdoors and in marquees) 
 

Monday to Sunday as follows: 
 
Indoors: 09:00 to 02:00 hrs.  
Outdoors: 10:00 to 23:00 hrs. 

Page 12



Marquees: 10:00 to 23:00 hrs in area 
shown yellow on the plan. 
Marquees: 10:00 to 23:00 hrs located in 
the area shown green on the plan. 
 

Live Music (Indoors, outdoors 
and in marquees) 
 

Monday to Sunday as follows: 
 
Indoors: 09:00 to 02:00 hrs. 
Outdoors: 10:00 to 23:00 hrs. 
Marquees: 10:00 to 23:00 hrs located in 
area shown yellow on the plan. 
Marquees: 10:00 to 23:00 hrs located in 
the area shown green on the plan. 
New Year’s Eve: From end of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Eve until start of 
permitted hours on New Year’s Day. 
The number of outdoor music events 
and/or outdoor regulated events with 
music noise shall be limited to 30 per 
calendar year. 
 

Recorded Music (Indoors, 
outdoors and in marquees) 
 

Monday to Sunday as follows: 
 
Indoors: 09:00 to 02:00 hrs. 
Outdoors: 10:00 to 23:00 hrs. 
Marquees: 10:00 to 00:00 hrs located in 
area shown yellow on the plan. 
Marquees: 10:00 to 00:00 hrs located in 
the area shown green on the plan. 
On condition that between 23:00 and 
00:00 hrs, music should be inaudible 
outside the marquee in use at the time. 
New Year’s Eve: From end of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Eve until start of 
permitted hours on New Year’s Day. 
The number of outdoor music events 
and/or outdoor regulated events with 
music noise shall be limited to 30 per 
calendar year. 
 

Performances of Dance and 
Entertainment Similar to Live, 
Music, Recorded Music & 
Performances of Dance 
(Indoors, outdoors and in 
marquees) 
 

Monday to Sunday as follows: 
 
Indoors: 09:00 to 02:00 hrs. 
Outdoors: 10:00 to 23:00 hrs. 
Marquees: 10:00 to 23:00 hrs located in 
area shown yellow on the plan. 
Marquees: 10:00 to 23:00 hrs located in 
the area shown green on the plan. 

Page 13



New Year’s Eve: From end of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Eve until start of 
permitted hours on New Year’s Day. 
The number of outdoor music events 
and/or outdoor regulated events with 
music noise shall be limited to 30 per 
calendar year. 
 

Late Night Refreshment 
(Indoors, outdoors and in 
marquees) 
 

Monday to Sunday as follows: 
 
Indoors: 23:00 to 02:00 hrs. 
Outdoors: 23:00 to 00:00 hrs. 
Marquees: 23:00 to 00:30 hrs located in 
area shown yellow on the plan. 
Marquees: 23:00 to 00:00 hrs located in 
the area shown green on the plan. 
 
New Year’s Day - Indoors:  
02:01 to 05:00 hrs. 
 

Open to the public 
 

Monday to Sunday: 09:00 to 02:00 hrs. 
Open 24 hours each day to residents of the 
hotel. 
 

 

The Representations 

24 During the consultation period, the Licensing Authority received one 
representation from a Responsible Authority, namely Environmental 
Health. 

A copy of the representation and suggestions put forward by 
Environmental Health are attached at Appendix 8. 

25 The Licensing Authority also received 15 objections from `other 
persons’. One of these objections from an ‘other person’ was later 
withdrawn following the applicant’s amendments to the application. 

Copies of the objections/representations and additional information from 
`Other persons’ are attached at Appendix 9. 

26 The 15 objections to the application are from the following persons: 

• Ms Sarah Clement-Dawson, Environmental Health Department 
(Responsible Authority) 

• Mrs N Clark (Other person) 

• Mrs R Stephenson (Other person) 

• Mr and Mrs S M Welton (Other person) 

Page 14



• Mr F Britton (Other person) 

• Mr A Phillips (Other person) 

• Ms J and Mr D Bowles (Other person) 

• Mrs C McElvaney (Other person) 

• Mr D and Ms H Nelson (Other person) 

• Mrs G Wills (Other person) 

• Sedgefield Town Council (Other person) 

• Mr N Clegg (Other person) 

• Mr J D McKenna (Other person) 

• Mr J Robinson (Other person) 

• Mrs C Heffernan (Other person) 
 
27 The Licensing Authority deemed the objections/representations as 

relevant, relating to the following licensing objectives: 
 

• The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

• The Prevention of Public Nuisance 

28 Responses were received from the following Responsible Authorities, 
 confirming that they had no comments to make in relation to the 
 application: 

• Durham Safeguarding Children Partnership 

• County Durham and Darlington Fire Safety Authority 

• Durham Constabulary 
 

Copies of these responses are attached at Appendix 10, for information 
only. 

The Parties 

29 The Parties to the hearing will be: 

• Ramside Estates Limited (Applicants) 

• Mr Giles McCourt, Muckle LLP (Applicants’ Solicitor) 

• Ms Sarah Clement-Dawson, Environmental Health Department 
(Responsible Authority) 

• Mrs N Clark (Other person) 

• Mrs R Stephenson (Other person) 

• Mr and Mrs S M Welton (Other person) 

• Mr F Britton (Other person) 

• Mr A Phillips (Other person) 

• Ms J and Mr D Bowles (Other person) 

• Mrs C McElvaney (Other person) 

Page 15



• Mr D and Ms H Nelson (Other person) 

• Mrs G Wills (Other person) 

• Sedgefield Town Council (Other person) 

• Mr N Clegg (Other person) 

• Mr J D McKenna (Other person) 

• Mr J Robinson (Other person) 

• Mrs C Heffernan (Other person) 

Options 

30 There are a number of options open to the Sub-Committee: 

(a) Grant the licence subject to conditions that are consistent with 
  the operating schedule accompanying the application and the  
  mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act 2003; 

(b) Grant the licence subject to modified conditions to that of the 
operating schedule where the committee considers it appropriate 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives and the mandatory 
conditions set out in the Licensing Act 2003; 

(c) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable 
activities to which the application relates; 

(d) To refuse to specify a person on the licence as the Designated 
Premises Supervisor; 

(e) To reject the application. 

Main implications 

Legal Implications 

31 The Committee should be aware of a number of stated cases which 
 have appeared before the Administrative Court and are binding on the 
 Licensing Authority. 

 See Appendix 1. 

Consultation 

32 The premises licence application was subject to a 28 day consultation. 

See Appendix 1 

Conclusion 

33 The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application for the grant 
of a premises licence in light of the representations received. 

Page 16



Background papers 

• Durham County Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 

• Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (as 
amended April 2018) 

Other useful documents 

• None 

 

 

Contact: 

 

Yvonne Raine 

 

Tel:  03000 265256 

   

  

Page 17



Appendix 1:  Implications 

Legal Implications 

The case of Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral Borough Magistrates' Court (Case 
No: CO/5533/2006) at the High Court of Justice Queen's Bench Division 
Administrative Court on 6 May 2008, [2008] EWHC 838 (Admin), 2008 WL 
1968943, Before the Honourable Mrs Justice Black. 

In this case it was summed up that:  

A licensing authority must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of 
State under section 182. Licensing authorities may depart from it if they have 
reason to do so but will need to give full reasons for their actions. 

Furthermore the Thwaites case established that only conditions should be 
attached to a licence with a view to promoting the Licensing objectives and 
that ‘real evidence’ must be presented to support the reason for imposing 
these conditions. 

This judgement is further supported in the case of The Queen on the 
Application of Bristol Council v Bristol Magistrates' Court, CO/6920/2008 High 
Court of Justice Queen's Bench Division The Administrative Court, 24 
February 2009, [2009] EWHC 625 (Admin) 2009 WL648859 in which it was 
said: 

‘Licensing authorities should only impose conditions which are necessary and 
proportionate for the promotion for licensing objectives’. 

In addition to this, it was stated that any condition attached to the licence 
should be an enforceable condition. 

Consultation 

The premises licence application was subject to a 28 day consultation in 

accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 and its regulations.  

The Responsible Authorities were consulted on the application. 

The notice of application was displayed on the premises for a period of 28 

days.   

Notice of the application was published in a newspaper which was circulated 

within the vicinity of the premises. 

In addition, details of the application were available to view on the Council’s 

website throughout the 28 day consultation period. 

Page 18



Appendix 2: Location Plans 

 

 

 

  

Page 19



D
u

rh
a
m

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
-

In
tr

a
M

A
P

E
ve

ry
 c

ar
e 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 t

ak
en

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

h
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 c

on
ta

in
ed

 o
n
 t

h
is

 m
ap

 i
s 

co
rr

ec
t.

 D
C
C
 a

cc
ep

ts
 n

o 
lia

b
ili

ty
 f

or
 e

rr
or

 o
r 

m
is

in
te

rp
re

ta
ti
on

 o
f 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 

sh
ow

n
 o

n
 t

h
is

 m
ap

. M
ap

 p
ro

d
u
ce

d
 b

y 
D

u
rh

am
 C

ou
n
ty

 C
ou

n
ci

l 
-

In
tr

aM
A
P 

on
 

2
1
/8

/2
0
2
0
 a

t 
a 

sc
al

e 
of

 1
:2

5
0
0

©
 C

ro
w

n
 C

op
yr

ig
h
t 

an
d
 d

at
ab

as
e 

ri
g
h
t 

2
0
2
0
.

O
rd

n
an

ce
 S

u
rv

ey
 L

A
 1

0
0
0
4
9
0
5
5

C
op

yr
ig

h
t 

©
 2

0
2
0

P
la

n 
fo

r 
id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
on

 p
ur

po
se

s 
on

ly
; n

ot
 to

 b
e 

us
ed

 f
or

 s
ca

li
ng

 o
r 

fo
rm

al
 d

oc
um

en
ta

ti
on

Page 20



D
u

rh
a
m

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
-

In
tr

a
M

A
P

E
ve

ry
 c

ar
e 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 t

ak
en

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

h
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 c

on
ta

in
ed

 o
n
 t

h
is

 m
ap

 i
s 

co
rr

ec
t.

 D
C
C
 a

cc
ep

ts
 n

o 
lia

b
ili

ty
 f

or
 e

rr
or

 o
r 

m
is

in
te

rp
re

ta
ti
on

 o
f 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 

sh
ow

n
 o

n
 t

h
is

 m
ap

. M
ap

 p
ro

d
u
ce

d
 b

y 
D

u
rh

am
 C

ou
n
ty

 C
ou

n
ci

l 
-

In
tr

aM
A
P 

on
 

2
1
/8

/2
0
2
0
 a

t 
a 

sc
al

e 
of

 1
:5

0
0
0

©
 C

ro
w

n
 C

op
yr

ig
h
t 

an
d
 d

at
ab

as
e 

ri
g
h
t 

2
0
2
0
.

O
rd

n
an

ce
 S

u
rv

ey
 L

A
 1

0
0
0
4
9
0
5
5

C
op

yr
ig

h
t 

©
 2

0
2
0

P
la

n 
fo

r 
id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
on

 p
ur

po
se

s 
on

ly
; n

ot
 to

 b
e 

us
ed

 f
or

 s
ca

li
ng

 o
r 

fo
rm

al
 d

oc
um

en
ta

ti
on

Page 21



Appendix 3:  Current Premises Licence  

 

  

Page 22



 

 
 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 PREMISES LICENCE 
 
 

Premises Licence Number DCCPRM50249 

Granted 19 August 2005 

Issued 14 October 2018 

 
Part 1 – Premises details 

Postal address of premises, or if none, 
ordnance survey map reference or description 

Issuing Authority 

 
HARDWICK HALL HOTEL 
SEDGEFIELD 
STOCKTON-ON-TEES 
TS21 2EH 

 
DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL 
REGENERATION & LOCAL SERVICES 
LICENSING SERVICES 
PO BOX 617 
DURHAM 
DH1 9HZ 
 
 

Telephone number:  

 

Where the licence is time limited the dates  
N/A 

 

Licensable activities authorised by this licence 

Live Music 
Recorded Music 
Performance of Dance 
Other Entertainment Similar to Live or Rec Music or Dance Performance 
Facilities for Making Music 
Facilities for Dancing 
Other Entertainment Facilities Similar to Making Music or Dancing 
Late Night Refreshment 
Sale by retail of alcohol 

 
 

Opening Hours of the Premises 
 

Mon 09:00-02:20 
Tue 09:00-02:20 
Wed 09:00-02:20 
Thu 09:00-02:20 
Fri 09:00-02:20 
Sat 09:00-02:20 
Sun 09:00-02:20 

 

Non-standard/seasonal timings 
New Years Eve: from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the 
start of permitted hours on the following day.  
 

 

Where the licence authorises the sale by retail of alcohol whether these are on and/or off sales: 
ON AND OFF ALCOHOL SALES 

 
 
 
 

Page 23



 
The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities (all in 24hr format) 
 

Live Music Indoors 
Mon 09:00-02:00 
Tue 09:00-02:00 
Wed 09:00-02:00 
Thu 09:00-02:00 
Fri 09:00-02:00 
Sat 09:00-02:00 
Sun 09:00-00:00 

 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation to the 
Marquees/outdoor areas  
 
Non-standard/seasonal timings 
New Years Eve: from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the 
start of permitted hours on the following day. 

Recorded Music Indoors 
Mon 09:00-02:00 
Tue 09:00-02:00 
Wed 09:00-02:00 
Thu 09:00-02:00 
Fri 09:00-02:00 
Sat 09:00-02:00 
Sun 09:00-00:00 

 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation to the 
Marquees/outdoor areas  
 
Non-standard/seasonal timings 
New Years Eve: from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the 
start of permitted hours on the following day. 

Performance of Dance 
Indoors 
Mon 09:00-02:00 
Tue 09:00-02:00 
Wed 09:00-02:00 
Thu 09:00-02:00 
Fri 09:00-02:00 
Sat 09:00-02:00 
Sun 09:00-00:00 

 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation to the 
Marquees/outdoor areas  
 
Non-standard/seasonal timings 
New Years Eve: from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the 
start of permitted hours on the following day. 

Other Entertainment Similar 
to Live or Rec Music or 
Dance Performance Indoors 
Mon 09:00-02:00 
Tue 09:00-02:00 
Wed 09:00-02:00 
Thu 09:00-02:00 
Fri 09:00-02:00 
Sat 09:00-02:00 
Sun 09:00-00:00 

 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation to the 
Marquees/outdoor areas  
 
Non-standard/seasonal timings 
New Years Eve: from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the 
start of permitted hours on the following day. 

Facilities for Making Music 
Indoors 
Mon 09:00-02:00 
Tue 09:00-02:00 
Wed 09:00-02:00 
Thu 09:00-02:00 
Fri 09:00-02:00 
Sat 09:00-02:00 
Sun 09:00-00:00 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation to the 
Marquees/outdoor areas  
 
Non-standard/seasonal timings 
New Years Eve: from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the 
start of permitted hours on the following day. 

Page 24



Facilities for Dancing 
Indoors 
Mon 09:00-02:00 
Tue 09:00-02:00 
Wed 09:00-02:00 
Thu 09:00-02:00 
Fri 09:00-02:00 
Sat 09:00-02:00 
Sun 09:00-00:00 

 
 

Further detail 
 
Non-standard/seasonal timings 
New Years Eve: from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the 
start of permitted hours on the following day. 

Other Entertainment 
Facilities Similar to Making 
Music or Dancing Indoors 
Mon 09:00-02:00 
Tue 09:00-02:00 
Wed 09:00-02:00 
Thu 09:00-02:00 
Fri 09:00-02:00 
Sat 09:00-02:00 
Sun 09:00-00:00 

 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation to the 
Marquees/outdoor areas  
 
Non-standard/seasonal timings 
New Years Eve: from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the 
start of permitted hours on the following day. 

Late Night Refreshment 
Indoors 
Mon 23:00-02:00 
Tue 23:00-02:00 
Wed 23:00-02:00 
Thu 23:00-02:00 
Fri 23:00-02:00 
Sat 23:00-02:00 
Sun 23:00-00:00 

 
 

Further details 
 
Non-standard/seasonal timings 
New Years Eve: New Years Eve: from the 23:00hrs New Years Eve to 
05:00hrs on New Years Day.  

Sale by retail of alcohol  
Mon 09:00-02:00 
Tue 09:00-02:00 
Wed 09:00-02:00 
Thu 09:00-02:00 
Fri 09:00-02:00 
Sat 09:00-02:00 
Sun 09:00-00:00 

 
 

Further details 
 
Non-standard/seasonal timings 
New Years Eve: from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the 
start of permitted hours on the following day. 

 
  

Page 25



 
The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities for Land at East Area and 
Marquee 2 (all in 24hr format) 
 

Live music 
Indoors and Outdooors 
 

 

Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 
 

10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation 
to the Marquees/outdoor areas 
 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

 

Recorded music 
Indoors and Outdoors 
 
Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 

10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation 
to the Marquees/outdoor areas 
 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A. 

 

Performances of dance  
Indoors and Outdoors 
 

 

Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 

10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation 
to the Marquees/outdoor areas 
 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

 

Anything of a similar description to live music, recorded music or performances of dance 
Indoors and Outdoors 
 

 

Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 
 

10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation 
to the Marquees/outdoor areas 
 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

 

Page 26



 
Provision of facilities for making music 
Indoors and Outdoors 
 

 

Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 

10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation 
to the Marquees/outdoor areas 
 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

 

Provision of facilities for dancing  
Indoors and Outdoors 
 

 

Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 
 

10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation 
to the Marquees/outdoor areas 
 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

 

Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to making music or dancing 
Indoors and Outdoors 
 

 

Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 

10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation 
to the Marquees/outdoor areas 
 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

 

Late night refreshment  
Indoors only 
 

 

Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 

23:00 - 02:00 
23:00 - 02:00 
23:00 - 02:00 
23:00 - 02:00 
23:00 - 02:00 
23:00 - 02:00 
23:00 - 00:00 
 

Further details 
N/A 
 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

 

Sale by retail of alcohol  
On and Off Sales 
 

 

Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 

09:00 - 02:00 
09:00 - 02:00 
09:00 - 02:00 
09:00 - 02:00 
09:00 - 02:00 
09:00 - 02:00 
09:00 - 00:00 
 

Further details 
N/A 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

Page 27



The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities for Marquee 3 (all in 24hr 
format) 
 

Live music 
Indoors and Outdoors 
 

 

Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
 

10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation 
to the Marquees/outdoor areas. 
 
The Marquee designated as “Marquee 3” on the attached plans shall 
only be erected May 1st to September 1st (inclusive) and December 1st 
to December 31st (inclusive). 
 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

 

Recorded music 
Indoors and Outdoors 
 
Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
 

10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation 
to the Marquees/outdoor areas. 
 
The Marquee designated as “Marquee 3” on the attached plans shall 
only be erected May 1st to September 1st (inclusive) and December 1st 
to December 31st (inclusive). 
 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

 

Performances of dance  
Indoors and Outdoors 
 

 

Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
 

10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation 
to the Marquees/outdoor areas. 
 
The Marquee designated as “Marquee 3” on the attached plans shall 
only be erected May 1st to September 1st (inclusive) and December 1st 
to December 31st (inclusive). 
 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

 

Anything of a similar description to live music, recorded music or performances of dance 
Indoors and Outdoors 
 

 

Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
 

10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation 
to the Marquees/outdoor areas 
 
The Marquee designated as “Marquee 3” on the attached plans shall 
only be erected May 1st to September 1st (inclusive) and December 1st 
to December 31st (inclusive). 
 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

 

Page 28



 

Provision of facilities for making music 
Indoors only 
 

 

Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
  

10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation 
to the Marquees/outdoor areas 
 
The Marquee designated as “Marquee 3” on the attached plans shall 
only be erected May 1st to September 1st (inclusive) and December 1st 
to December 31st (inclusive). 
 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

 

Provision of facilities for dancing  
Indoors only 
 

 

Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
  
 

10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation 
to the Marquees/outdoor areas 
 
The Marquee designated as “Marquee 3” on the attached plans shall 
only be erected May 1st to September 1st (inclusive) and December 1st 
to December 31st (inclusive). 
 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

 

Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to making music or dancing 
Indoors and Outdoors 
 

 

Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
  

10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
10:00 - 00:00 
 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation 
to the Marquees/outdoor areas 
 
The Marquee designated as “Marquee 3” on the attached plans shall 
only be erected May 1st to September 1st (inclusive) and December 1st 
to December 31st (inclusive). 
 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

 

Late night refreshment  
Indoors only 
 

 

Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 

23:00 - 02:00 
23:00 - 02:00 
23:00 - 02:00 
23:00 - 02:00 
23:00 - 02:00 
23:00 - 02:00 
23:00 - 00:00 
 

Further details 
The Marquee designated as “Marquee 3” on the attached plans shall 
only be erected May 1st to September 1st (inclusive) and December 1st 
to December 31st (inclusive). 
 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

 

Page 29



 

Sale by retail of alcohol  
On and Off Sales 
 

 

Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 

09:00 - 02:00 
09:00 - 02:00 
09:00 - 02:00 
09:00 - 02:00 
09:00 - 02:00 
09:00 - 02:00 
09:00 - 00:00 
 

Further details 
The Marquee designated as “Marquee 3” on the attached plans shall 
only be erected May 1st to September 1st (inclusive) and December 1st 
to December 31st (inclusive). 
 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

 
 

Page 30



The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities for South Area Land And 
Marquee One (all in 24hr format) 
 

Live music 
Indoors only 
 

 

Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 
 

10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:00 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation 
to the Marquees/outdoor areas 
 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

 

Recorded music 
Indoors only 
 
Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 

10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:00 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation 
to the Marquees/outdoor areas 
 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

 

Performances of dance  
Indoors only 
 

 

Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 

10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:00 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation 
to the Marquees/outdoor areas 
 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

 

Anything of a similar description to live music, recorded music or performances of dance 
Indoors only 
 

 

Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 
 

10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:00 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation 
to the Marquees/outdoor areas 
 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

 

Page 31



 

Provision of facilities for making music 
Indoors only 
 

 

Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 

10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:00 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation 
to the Marquees/outdoor areas 
 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

 

Provision of facilities for dancing  
Indoors only 
 

 

Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 
 

10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:00 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation 
to the Marquees/outdoor areas 
 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

 

Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to making music or dancing 
Indoors only 
 

 

Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 

10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:30 
10:00 - 00:00 
 

Further details 
Refer to Annex 3 for conditions attached after a hearing in relation 
to the Marquees/outdoor areas 
 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

 

Late night refreshment  
Indoors only 
 

 

Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 

23:00 - 02:00 
23:00 - 02:00 
23:00 - 02:00 
23:00 - 02:00 
23:00 - 02:00 
23:00 - 02:00 
23:00 - 00:00 
 

Further details 
N/A 
 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

 

Sale by retail of alcohol  
On and Off Sales 
 

 

Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 

09:00 - 02:00 
09:00 - 02:00 
09:00 - 02:00 
09:00 - 02:00 
09:00 - 02:00 
09:00 - 02:00 
09:00 - 00:00 
 

Further details 
N/A 
Non standard/seasonal timings: 
N/A 

 

Page 32



Part 2 
 

Name, (Registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises 
licence 

RAMSIDE ESTATES LTD 
RAMSIDE HALL HOTEL 
RAMSIDE 
DURHAM 
DH1 1TD 
 

 

  
Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 

Company no: 00769845 

Charity no: N/A 

 
 
 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises 
licence authorises the sale by retail of alcohol 
 
MR ROLAND RICHARDSON 

 
 

 

 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises 
supervisor where the premises licence authorises the sale by retail of alcohol 

 
 

 
. 
Annex 1 – Mandatory conditions 
 
No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when no designated premises supervisor has been specified in 
the licence or at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his or 
her licence has been suspended.  Every supply of alcohol under this premises licence must be made or 
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence. 
 
The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate 
in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 
 
In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or 
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for 
consumption on the premises - 
 
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, 
individuals to - 

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the   
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or 
supply alcohol), or 
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
 

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public 
or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining 
a licensing objective; 
 

Page 33



(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase 
and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of 
undermining a licensing objective; 
 
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the 
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or 
to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; 
 
(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person 
is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability). 
 
The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is 
reasonably available. 
 
The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is 
adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol - 
 
The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of 
alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy. 
 
The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or 
such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, 
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either- 
 
(a) a holographic mark, or 
 
(b) an ultraviolet feature. 
 
The responsible person must ensure that – 
 
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other 
than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely 
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures - 

(i)  beer or cider: ½ pint; 
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 
 

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to 
customers on the premises; and 
 
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the 
customer is made aware that these measures are available. 
 
Minimum Price of Alcohol: 
 
1  A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off  the premises 
for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
 
2  For the purposes of the condition: 
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula –  
 
P = D+(DxV) 
 
Where –  

(i)   P is the permitted price, 
(ii)  D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the 
date of the sale or supply of alcohol, and 
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax 
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 
 

Page 34



(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence –  
 (i)   the holder of the premises licence, 
 (ii)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a 
      licence; 

 
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises 
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the 
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and 
 
(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994. 
 
3  Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be 
a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually 
given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 
 
4  (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a  
day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result 
of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 
 
 (2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which 
 take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day. 

 
 
This Premises Licence has been granted upon conversion under schedule 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 of the 
previous Justices' On Licence, and such rights and restrictions that applied to such Licence are hereby 
incorporated into this Premises Licence, subject to any express terms to the contrary hereinafter specified, 
and/or any restriction applying to a Premises Licence and/or any licensable activity. 
 
 
Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the premises Operating Schedule 
 
General 
 
In addition to the current general licensing hours which apply the premises have the benefit of a Special 
Hours Certificate which was granted 12th December 2004 for the Cellar Bar, Dining Room, The Inn in the 
Park and the Coleman Suite for the purpose of providing, for persons resorting to the premises, music and 
dancing and substantial refreshment to which the sale of intoxicating liquor is ancillary. The Special Hours 
Certificate has the benefit of extending the hours for the said rooms until midnight on any day in which music 
and dancing is not provided after midnight; and on Mondays - Saturdays and Bank Holidays 9.00 a.m. to 
2.00 a.m. Sundays 9.00 a.m. to midnight except before a Public Holiday. In addition the hotel is not 
prohibited from the sale or supply of intoxicating liquor outside general permitted hours to hotel residents 
and their private friends (Section 63 Licensing Act 1964).  
 
The premises also have the benefit of a Public Entertainment Licence as follows:- For the Inn in the Park, 
Cellar Bar, Dining Room and Coleman Suite - Hours and Days of opening Sundays to Saturdays 9.00 a.m. 
to 2.00 a.m. The Licence is subject to standard conditions including 8 appendices and index plus additional 
conditions GO and special conditions. 
 
There is no change in the existing conditions save the conditions/terms in the planning permission granted 
regarding the marquee edged in blue will apply a copy of which is annexed hereto.  
 
The premises are a 3* hotel and as a result the standards therein are of a nature to be expected.  Staff will 
be trained in the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 when they are recruited and given training in 
"Drugs awareness" as part of their induction.  
No new steps have been identified by risk assessment in relation to the four licensing objectives.  
 
Prevention of Crime & Disorder 
 
Again there will be no change in the existing conditions. 
The applicant will continue to fully co-operate with the Local Authority and Police in these matters  

Page 35



 
Public Safety 
 
Again existing conditions will continue. 
The Application will comply with the Health, Safety and Fire Precaution Regulations. Relevant risk 
assessment preventative and control measures will be in place to ensure the safety of those attending the 
premises. Fire Action Notices will be posted, emergency escape routes are sign posted. The Applicant is 
saware of the "Fire Safety Advice in connection with marquees and tents". The Applicants risk assessment 
identifies no other risks.  
 
Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 
Conditions agreed with Environmental Health: 
The LAeq (5 mins) level measured one metre outside a window to a habitable room at a noise sensitive 
dwelling with entertainment taking place, shall show no increase when compared with the representative 
LAeq (5 min) level measured from the same position under the same conditions and during a comparable 
period with no entertainment taking place. In this respect the Applicant will continue to comply with the 
conditions imposed in the existing Licence and again will co-operate with the Police and Local Authority in 
issues relevant thereto. No public address system or amplified sound equipment involving the broadcast of 
recorded and live music shall be operated on the premises before  10:00am on weekdays and Saturdays 
nor after 12:00pm on weekdays and Saturdays, nor at any time on Sundays.  
 
Protection of Children from Harm 
 
Again existing conditions will continue. 
Children are only allowed on the premises when attending with adults, usually parents or relatives either 
residing on the premises or attending special occasions eg wedding etc. As stated young persons/children 
attending the premises will be accompanied by adults and if it is felt necessary photographic proof of age will 
be required to be shown by anyone seeking to purchase  
alcohol who appears to be under 20 years of age. 
No unusual risks or harm to children have benn identified.  
 
 
Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
a) Within the area to the south of the main hotel buildings all amplified music and performances whether live 
or recorded shall be restricted to the hours of 10.00 a m until 0030 a m.  
b) Within the marquees to the east of the main hotel buildings all amplified music and performances whether 
live or recorded shall be restricted to the hours of 10.00 a m until midnight.  
c) All amplified music and performances whether live or recorded in the open air shall be restricted from 
10.00 a m until 11.00 p m.  
d) All amplified music and performances of live bands in the open air or any marquees shall be restricted 
from 10.00 a m until 10.30 p m.  
The premises licence shall be subject to an additional condition namely that the Applicant abide by the terms 
and conditions of the Noise Control Action Plan as amended 4th march 2008 and annexed hereto  
 
 
Annex 4 – Plans attached 
 
Attached 
 
 

 

 
Signature of Authorised Officer 
Head of Environment, Health and Consumer Protection 

 

Page 36



Appendix 4:  New Premises Licence application 

 

  

Page 37



 

 Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 

 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you are 

completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases ensure that your 

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary. 

 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

 

 

We  RAMSIDE ESTATES LIMITED 

         (Insert name(s) of applicant)  

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the 

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

 

Part 1 – Premises details 

  

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

HARDWICK HALL HOTEL 

SEDGEFIELD 

STOCKTON-ON-TEES 

TS21 2EH 

Post town SEDGEFIELD Postcode TS21 2EH 

 

Telephone number at premises (if any)    

Non-domestic rateable value of premises 

 

Part 2 - Applicant details 

 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as        Please tick as appropriate 

 

a) an individual or individuals *  please complete section (A) 

b) a person other than an individual *   

 i as a limited company/limited liability 

partnership 

 please complete section (B) 

 ii as a partnership (other than limited 

liability) 

 please complete section (B) 

 iii as an unincorporated association or  please complete section (B) 

 iv other (for example a statutory corporation)  please complete section (B) 

c) a recognised club  please complete section (B) 

d) a charity  please complete section (B) 

Page 38



 

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment  please complete section (B) 

f) a health service body  please complete section (B) 

g) 

 

 

 

ga) 

 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the 

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an 

independent hospital in Wales 

 

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of 

Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 

(within the meaning of that Part) in an 

independent hospital in England 

 

 

 

 

 

 

please complete section (B) 

 

 

 

please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 

England and Wales 

 please complete section (B) 

 

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one 

box below):     

 

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 

premises for licensable activities; or 
 

I am making the application pursuant to a   

 statutory function or  

 a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative  

 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 

 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 
      

 

Surname 

      

First names 

      

Date of birth                                    I am 18 years old or over   Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current residential 

address if different from 

premises address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 

(optional) 
      

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work 

checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see 

note 15 for information) 

 

           
 

 

Page 39



 

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 
      

 

Surname 

      

First names 

      

Date of birth                                 I am 18 years old or over  Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work 

checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see 

note 15 for information) 

 

           

 

Current residential 

address if different from 

premises address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 

(optional) 
      

 

 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where appropriate please 

give any registered number.  In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a 

body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 

 

Name 

RAMSIDE ESTATES LIMITED 

Address 

RAMSIDE HALL HOTEL 

DURHAM 

DH1 1TD 

Registered number (where applicable) 

00769845 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 

COMPANY 

Page 40



 

Telephone number (if any)  

E-mail address (optional) 

      

 

Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 
DD MM YYYY 

0 4 0 8 2 0 2 0 
 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, 

when do you want it to end? 

DD MM YYYY 

                
 

 

 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 

HOTEL WITH LARGE EXTERNAL PRIVATE GROUNDS SHOWN EDGED RED ON 

THE ATTACHED PLAN.  

 

MARQUEES WILL BE ERECTED TO HOLD EVENTS IN THE AREAS SHOWN 

YELLOW AND GREEN ON THE ATTACHDED PLAN 

 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any 

one time, please state the number expected to attend. 
      

 

 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 

 

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)         
Please tick all that 

apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

h) 
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  

(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 
 

Page 41



 

 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)   

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)  

 

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 42



 

A 

 

Plays  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 09:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Plays will take place both inside the main hotel building, marquees 

and temporary outdoor stages.               

Tue 09:00 23:00 

            

Wed 09:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read 

guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur 09:00 23:00 

            

Fri 09:00 23:00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat 09:00 23:00 

            

Sun 09:00 23:00 

            

 

Page 43



 

B 
 

Films  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)  

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 09:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Plays will take place both inside the main hotel building, marquees 

and temporary outdoor stages.               

Tue 09:00 23:00 

            

Wed 09:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur 09:00 23:00 

            

Fri 09:00 23:00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat 09:00 23:00 

            

Sun 09:00 23:00 

            

 

Page 44



 

C 
 

Indoor sporting events  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 

On occasions marquees within the grounds may be utilised for 

indoor sporting events 

Day Start Finish 

Mon 09:00 23:00 

            

Tue 09:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Wed 09:00 23:00 

            

Thur 09:00 23:00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Fri 09:00 23:00 

            

Sat 09:00 23:00 

            

Sun 09:00 23:00 

            

 

Page 45



 

D 
 

Boxing or wrestling 

entertainments  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 

please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 09:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

BOXING AND WRESTLING EVENTS MAY BE OPERATED 

FROM MARQUEES WITHIN THE GROUNDS OF THE HOTEL 

INADDITION TO EVENTS TAKING PLACE IN THE MAIN 

HOTEL BUILDING 

 

The stated timings are: 

Indoors - 09:00 to 02:00 

Outdoors 09:00 to 23:00  

Marquees 09:00 to 00:30 located in area shown yellow on the Plan 

(Monday to Sunday) 

Marquees 09:00 to 00:00 located in the area shown green on the 

Plan (Monday to Sunday) 

 

09:00 23:00 

Tue 09:00 23:00 

09:00 23:00 

Wed 09:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 

entertainment (please read guidance note 5) 

      09:00 23:00 

Thur 09:00 23:00 

09:00 23:00 

Fri 09:00 23:00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

09:00 23:00 

Sat 09:00 23:00 

09:00 23:00 

Sun 09:00 23:00 

09:00 23:00 

 

Page 46



 

E 
 

Live music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 09:00 02:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Indoors - 09:00 to 02:00 

Outdoors 09:00 to 23:00  

Marquees 09:00 to 00:30 located in area shown yellow on the Plan 

(Monday to Sunday) 

Marquees 09:00 to 00:00 located in the area shown green on the 

Plan (Monday to Sunday) 

09:00 23:00 

Tue 09:00 02:00 

09:00 23:00 

Wed 09:00 02:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music 

(please read guidance note 5) 

New Years Eve  from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve 

until the start of permitted hours the following day 

09:00 23:00 

Thur 09:00 02:00 

09:00 23:00 

Fri 09:00 02:00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of live music at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

09:00 23:00 

Sat 09:00 02:00 

09:00 23:00 

Sun 09:00 02:00 

09:00 23:00 

 

Page 47



 

F 
 

Recorded music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 09:00 02:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Indoors - 09:00 to 02:00 

Outdoors 09:00 to 23:00  

Marquees 09:00 to 00:30 located in area shown yellow on the Plan 

(Monday to Sunday) 

Marquees 09:00 to 00:00 located in the area shown green on the 

Plan (Monday to Sunday) 

09:00 23:00 

Tue 09:00 02:00 

09:00 23:00 

Wed 09:00 02:00 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music 

(please read guidance note 5) 

New Years Eve  from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve 

until the start of permitted hours the following day 

09:00 23:00 

Thur 09:00 02:00 

09:00 23:00 

Fri 09:00 02:00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the playing of recorded music at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

09:00 23:00 

Sat 09:00 02:00 

09:00 23:00 

Sun 09:00 02:00 

09:00 23:00 

 

Page 48



 

G 
 

Performances of 

dance 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

Will the performance of dance take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 09:00 02:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Indoors - 09:00 to 02:00 

Outdoors 09:00 to 23:00  

Marquees 09:00 to 00:30 located in area shown yellow on the Plan 

(Monday to Sunday) 

Marquees 09:00 to 00:00 located in the area shown green on the 

Plan (Monday to Sunday) 

09:00 23:00 

Tue 09:00 02:00 

09:00 23:00 

Wed 09:00 02:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance 

(please read guidance note 5) 

New Years Eve  from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve 

until the start of permitted hours the following day 

09:00 23:00 

Thur 09:00 02:00 

09:00 23:00 

Fri 09:00 02:00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

09:00 23:00 

Sat 09:00 02:00 

09:00 23:00 

Sun 09:00 02:00 

09:00 23:00 

 

Page 49



 

H 
 

Anything of a similar 

description to that 

falling within (e), (f) or 

(g) 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 

providing 

      

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or 

outdoors or both – please tick (please read 

guidance note 3)  

Indoors  

Mon 09:00 02:00 Outdoors  

09:00 23:00 Both  

Tue 09:00 02:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Indoors - 09:00 to 02:00 

Outdoors 09:00 to 23:00  

Marquees 09:00 to 00:30 located in area shown yellow on the Plan 

(Monday to Sunday) 

Marquees 09:00 to 00:00 located in the area shown green on the 

Plan (Monday to Sunday) 

09:00 23:00 

Wed 09:00 02:00 

09:00 23:00 

Thur 09:00 02:00 State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  (please read 

guidance note 5) 

New Years Eve  from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve 

until the start of permitted hours the following day 

09:00 23:00 

Fri 09:00 02:00 

09:00 23:00 

Sat 
09:00 02:00 

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling 

within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      
09:00 23:00 

Sun 
09:00 02:00 

09:00 23:00 

 

Page 50



 

 I 
 

Late night 

refreshment 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

Will the provision of late night refreshment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 

please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 23:00 02:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Indoors – 23:00 to 02:00 

Outdoors 23:00 to 00:00  

Marquees 23:00 to 00:30 located in area shown yellow on the Plan 

(Monday to Sunday) 

Marquees 23:00 to 00:00 located in the area shown green on the 

Plan (Monday to Sunday) 

23:00 00:00 

Tue 23:00 02:00 

23:00 00:00 

Wed 23:00 02:00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 

refreshment (please read guidance note 5) 

New Years Day- from 02:01 to 05:00 INDOORS 23:00 00:00 

Thur 23:00 02:00 

23:00 00:00 

Fri 23:00 02:00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to 

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 

guidance note 6) 

      

23:00 00:00 

Sat 23:00 02:00 

23:00 00:00 

Sun 23:00 02:00 

23:00 00:00 

 

Page 51



 

J 
 

Supply of alcohol 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for 

consumption – please tick (please read 

guidance note 8)   

 

On the 

premises 
 

Off the 

premises 
 

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 09:00 02:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please 

read guidance note 5) 

New Years Eve  from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve 

until the start of permitted hours the following day 

  

Tue 09:00 02:00 

  

Wed 09:00 02:00 

  

Thur 09:00 02:00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

THE PREMISES IS AT HOTEL ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD TO 

RESIDENTS OF THE HOTEL 24 HOURS A DAY 

  

Fri 09:00 02:00 

  

Sat 09:00 02:00 

  

Sun 09:00 02:00 

  

 

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as 

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the 

checklist at the end of the form): 

 

Name  JOHN RICHARD ADAMSON 

Date of birth                             

Address 

 

 

 

 

 

Postcode 

Personal licence number (if known) 

 

Issuing licensing authority (if known) 

  

 

 

 

Page 52



 

K 
 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or 

matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 

children (please read guidance note 9). 

None 

 

L 
 

Hours premises are 

open to the public 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) 

New Years Eve  from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve 

until the start of permitted hours the following day 

Day Start Finish 

Mon 09:00 02:20 

            

Tue 09:00 02:20 

            

Wed 09:00 02:20 

            Non standard timings.  Where you intend the premises to be 

open to the public at different times from those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

THE PREMISES IS AT HOTEL ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD TO 

RESIDENTS OF THE HOTEL 24 HOURS A DAY 

Thur 09:00 02:20 

            

Fri 09:00 02:20 

            

Sat 09:00 02:20 

            

Sun 09:00 02:20 

            

 

 

Page 53



 

M  

 

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 

A Premises Licence is currently held by the applicant – number DCCPRM50249.  The current 

application is being made to ensure uniformity and clarification of the hotels licensing 

activities.   

 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

The applicant will continue to fully co-operate with the Council and Durham Constabulary. 

 

c) Public safety 

The Application will comply with the Health, Safety and Fire Precaution Regulations. Relevant 

risk assessment preventative and control measures will be in place to ensure the safety of those 

attending the premises. Fire Action Notices will be posted, emergency escape routes are sign 

posted. The Applicant is saware of the "Fire Safety Advice in connection with marquees and 

tents". The Applicants risk assessment identifies no other risks. 

 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

The premises licence shall be subject to the terms and conditions of the Noise Control Action 

Plan as amended 4th march 2008 to be annexed to the Premises Licence 

 

 

e) The protection of children from harm 

Children are only allowed on the premises when attending with adults, usually parents or 

relatives either residing on the premises or attending special occasions eg wedding etc. As 

stated young persons/children attending the premises will be accompanied by adults and if it is 

felt necessary photographic proof of age will be required to be shown by anyone seeking to 

purchase alcohol who appears to be under 25 years of age. 

No unusual risks or harm to children have been identified. 

Page 54



 

Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

 

 

 

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. 

 

 

 I have enclosed the plan of the premises.  

 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 

others where applicable. 
 

 I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be 

designated premises supervisor, if applicable. 
 

 I understand that I must now advertise my application.  

 

 

 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will 

be rejected. 

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not 

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I 

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United 

Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work 

checking service (please read note 15). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 

A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 

WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   

 

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A 

PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO 

BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 

THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT 

LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE 

LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 

ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE 

SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE 

KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE 

EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.  

 

 

Part 4 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 11) 

 

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance 

note 12).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.  

 

 

Declaration 

• [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 

partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I 

am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the 

entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a 

condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on 

of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I 

cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance 

note 15).       

 

• The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK 

(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing 

work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or 

Page 55



 

her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to 

work check using the Home Office online right to work checking 

service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15) 

    

Signature 

Date 13.07.2020 

Capacity Solicitor and agent 

 

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other 

authorised agent (please read guidance note 13).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please 

state in what capacity. 

 

Signature  

Date       

Capacity       

 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated 

with this application (please read guidance note 14) 

 

 

  

Post town  Postcode 

Telephone number (if any) 

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 56



P
la

n
 –

 H
ar

d
w

ic
k 

H
al

l H
o

te
l L

ic
en

se
d

 a
re

a 

 

Page 57



 

Page 58



 

Page 59



 

Page 60



 

Page 61



Appendix 5:  Applicant’s amendments to the application 

 

  

Page 62



 

Amendment to Hardwick Hall Premises Licence Application 

The Applicant wishes to amend the Premises Licence Application submitted to Durham County 

Council.  The amendments are as follows: 

• Live Music is to be permitted in all outdoor areas and marquees 10:00 to 23:00.  Recorded 

Music is to be permitted 10:00 to 00:00 on the condition that between the hours of 23:00 and 

00:00 the music should be inaudible outside of the marquee in use at the time. 

 

• All other regulated entertainment shall be permitted outdoors and in marquees between 10:00 

to 23:00. 

The following conditions are to be included in the licence: 

The following definitions shall apply to [Schedule/Annex [    ]] 

 

POP Code: the Code of Practice on Environmental Noise Control 

at Concerts 

Music Event: A concert or similar event where live or recorded 

music is performed by a solo or group of artists 

before an audience. 

Music Noise: The noise from the music and vocals during a 

concert or sound checks and not affected by other 

local noise sources. 

Outdoor:  any area that is not a marquee or within the hotel 

buildings 

Noise Management Plan: the Noise Management Plan dated February 2008 

and annexed hereto 

Regulated Event those events including regulated entertainment and 

the sale by retail of alcohol (as defined by the 

Licensing Act 2003) 

 

The number of Outdoor Music Events and/or Regulated Events with Music Noise shall be 

limited to 30 (thirty) per calendar year.  The Music Events shall be operated in accordance 

with the Noise Management Plan and POP Code. 

The Premises Licence holder and Hotel Management shall ensure that all persons (including 

individual sound engineers) involved with the sound system are informed of the sound control 

limits and that any instructions the Noise Management Plan and POP Code regarding Music 

Noise and sound levels are complied with. 

The Premises Licence Holder and Hotel Management shall have full control over the sound 

amplification equipment and the volume shall be adjusted according to the requirements of 

the Responsible Authority for Environmental Health (Environmental Protection). 

The Premises Licence Holder and Hotel Management shall keep a written record of all 

complaints received relating to any Music Event and/or Regulated Event.  The record shall 

include the name and address of the complainant and time and date of the complaint.   

 

Page 63



Appendix 6:  Additional information from applicant 

 

 

 

Page 64



 

Background to Hardwick Hall Premises Licence Application 

In March 2019, the Licensing Department of Durham County Council contacted Ramside Estates as 

they had noted that the Premises Licence (DCCPRM50249) for Hardwick Hall contained certain 

anomalies and obsolete references.  The licence has been varied on occasions since the initial grant 

on 19 August 2005, which has resulted in changes to the licence.  As a result, certain references and 

conditions, in particular those relating to the outdoor areas of the premises licence site, are either not 

clear or not required.  

Various discussions have taken place with the Council to address the issues with the licence.  A 

variation of the existing licence was discussed but the Council felt that it would be more straight 

forward and to avoid any further uncertainty Ramside Estates would submit an application for a new 

Premises Licence.  Ramside, of course, are bearing the cost of the new application.   

Premises Licence DCCPRM50249 permits the following licensable activities: 

Live Music 

Recorded Music 

Performance of Dance 

Other Entertainment Similar to Live or Rec Music or Dance Performance 

Facilities for Making Music 

Facilities for Dancing 

Other Entertainment Facilities Similar to Making Music or Dancing 

Late Night Refreshment 

Sale of Alcohol on and off the premises 

The permitted times are as follows: 

• Regulated entertainment (anything other than late night refreshment and the sale of alcohol) 

is permitted indoors between 09:00 and 02:00 (7 days a week). 

 

• Regulated entertainment is permitted in marquees erected on the area to the south of the 

hotel (as shown yellow below) Monday to Saturday 10:00 to 00:30 and 10:00 to 00:00 on 

Sunday.  In addition, all amplified music and performances whether live or recorded 

(marquees and outdoor areas) shall be restricted to the hours of 10.00 a m until 00:30 am.  

  

• Regulated entertainment is permitted in marquees erected on the area to the east of the hotel 

(as shown green below) is permitted 10:00 to 00:00 Monday to Sunday.   

 

• Regulated entertainment is permitted in the marquee shown blue below Monday to Saturday 

10:00 to 00:00.  The marquee can be erected between 1st May and 1st September and 1st 

December to 31st December each year.   

The licence also provides that all amplified music and performance whether live or recorded in the 

open air shall be restricted from 10.00am until 11.00pm. It also states that all amplified music and 

performances of live bands in the open air or any marquees shall be restricted from 10.00 am until 

10.30pm.  The additional condition clearly contradicts the operating schedule of the licence.   

 

Page 65



 

 

The new premises licence application requests the following licensable activities: 

Plays  

Indoor Sporting events 

Boxing and Wrestling 

Live Music 

Recorded Music 

Performance of Dance 

Other Entertainment Similar to Live or Rec Music or Dance Performance 

Facilities for Making Music 

Facilities for Dancing 

Other Entertainment Facilities Similar to Making Music or Dancing 

Late Night Refreshment 

Sale of Alcohol on and off the premises 

Whilst Plays, Indoor Sporting Events and Boxing and Wrestling are not expressly included in the 

current licence, they are permitted activities which do not require specific inclusion in a Premises 

Licence if they take place between 08:00 and 23:00 and there are less than 500 attending the event.   

The requested permitted times are as follows: 

• Live and Recorded Music  

Indoors   09:00 to 02:00 

Outdoors   09:00 to 23:00 

Marquees (yellow area) 09:00 to 00:30 

Marquees (green area) 09:00 to 00:00  

 

The above is a replication of the current licence 

 

Page 66



 

• All other regulated entertainment (anything other than late night refreshment and the sale of 

alcohol) is permitted indoors and outdoors between 09:00 and 23:00 (7 days a week). 

 

• All other regulated entertainment in marquees 09:00 to 00:30 (yellow area) and 09:00 to 

00:00 (green area) 

 

The area to which the current Premises Licence applies has been increased to include the area 

shown blue below. 

 

It should be remembered that, with the exception of the inclusion of plays, indoor sporting events, 

boxing and wrestling and the inclusion of the north west area of the hotel site, the new licence will 

replicate the current licence.   

Page 67



 

J102395.0002.11049758.1anuary 2020 

Hardwick Hall Hotel – Alcohol, Drugs and Weapons Policy - Events 

Alcohol Policy 
No alcohol is allowed to be brought onto or taken from the site.  Any alcohol found during 
ingress will be confiscated – emptied and the vessel placed into the corresponding recycle 
bin, one of which will be placed at either entrance. 

Drugs/Banned Substance/Legal High Policy 
The event will operate a ZERO TOLERANCE policy on banned substances and legal highs. 
An amnesty bin will be placed adjacent to the entry point it will be secured to a fence line 
and will be supervised at all times. Items can be deposited with no questions asked. 
 
If a person is found in possession of a banned substance during ingress, they will be 
detained and the substance confiscated it will be logged in the Substance Register and 
handed to Durham Police to either use as evidence or deposit in the amnesty bin. The Event 
Manager will liaise with Durham Police Representative in Event Control to determine 
whether the response is to refuse entry or to detain. If a person is found in possession of a 
legal high, it again will be confiscated, logged in the Substance Register and deposited in 
the substance safe, the person in possession will be refused entry. At the end of the event 
the amnesty bin will be emptied and the contents handed to the Representative of Durham 
Police.  
 
If a person is found in possession of a legal high or banned substance inside the show, the 
substance will be confiscated, logged in the Substance Register and handed to Durham 
Police. Durham Police will determine whether the detained person is to be arrested or 
escorted from site. 

Substance Register & Safe 
 
There will be a hard-backed book labeled ‘SUBSTANCE REGISTER’ to be kept in Event 
Control. In the event that any substances are confiscated from persons on the premises, all 
relevant details will be recorded within the register and the substance handed to Durham 
Police. 

Weapons Policy 
 
In the event that a person is in possession of a weapon, the item will be confiscated and the 
person detained. The Event Manager will liaise with Durham Police Representative to 
determine the response. 

Page 68



Appendix 7:  Noise Assessment Report and Proposed Noise  
      Management Plan 

 

 

Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



529000

529000

530000

530000

Page 87



Page 88



529000

529000

530000

530000

Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



529000

529000

530000

530000

Page 118



Page 119



529000

529000

530000

530000

Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Appendix 8:  Representations from Environmental Health 

 

 

Page 124



From: Sarah Clement-Dawson  
Sent: 30 July 2020 10:01 
To: Helen Johnson - Licensing Team Leader (N'hoods)  
Subject: Licensing - new premises licence application received - Hardwick Hall Hotel, Sedgefield sr 
211974 cpa 150720 
 

Hi Helen, 
 
I have reviewed the new premises licence application. I have concerns in relation to 
the proposals and require further information from the applicant. The proposed 
changes include live and recorded music outdoors/marquee later into the evening. 
The Noise Control Action Plan in support of the applicant is dated 4th March 2008. 
This states there will be no live band in a marquee or open air beyond 10.30pm and 
therefore does not tie with the new application.  
 
I am aware of a more recent Noise Action Plan and this should be provided to 
support this application. It should demonstrate that after 11pm noise from the venue 
(indoor/outdoor) should not be audible at the nearest sensitive receptor (residential 
properties) and as such may need to be supported with a Noise Impact Assessment.  
 
The Noise Control Action Plan should comply with the POP Code. The number of 
outdoor events should be stipulated, the POP Code states, for indoor venues used 
for up to about 30 events per calendar year an MNL not exceeding the background 
noise by more than 5dB(A) over a fifteen minute period is recommended for events 
finishing no later than 11pm. In accordance with the guidance as are therefore 
unable to support any outdoor music (and this includes inside a marquee) likely to be 
audible at residential properties after 11pm. 
 
Thanks,  
 
Sarah Clement-Dawson 
Senior Contaminated Land Officer  
Development Assessment Team 
Community Protection Service 
Neighbourhoods and Climate Change 
Durham County Council 
Annand House 
Meadowfield 
Durham 
DH7 8RS 
 
Direct:   
Switchboard:  03000 260000 
E-mail:   
 
Web: www.durham.gov.uk 
Follow us on Twitter @durhamcouncil 
Like us at facebook.com/durhamcouncil 
Follow us on linkedin.com/company/durham-county-council 
Follow us on Instagram @durham_county_council 
 

Page 125

http://www.durham.gov.uk/


From: Sarah Clement-Dawson <   
Sent: 12 August 2020 16:47 
To: Helen Johnson - Licensing Team Leader (N'hoods) ; Carol 
Graham - Licensing Assistant (N'hoods) ; Yvonne Raine 
<  
Cc: AHS Licensing <Licensing@durham.gov.uk> 
Subject: Licensing - new premises licence application received - Hardwick Hall Hotel, Sedgefield sr 
211974 cpa 150720 
 

 

MEMO 
To: Ms Carol Graham 

Licensing Services 
 

From: Dr Sarah Clement-Dawson 
Neighbourhoods and Climate Change 
 

Date: 12 August 2020 
 

Re: Licensing Application  New Premises Licence  
Hardwick Hall Hotel,   Sedgefield Stockton-On-Tees TS21 2EH 
 

 
With reference to the above licensing application received on 15 July 2020. 
 
I have assessed the application submitted on 15 July 2020 with reference to the public 
nuisance licensing objective and would like to make the following representation:  
 
The applicant seeks to remove all controlling conditions on the current licence 
relating to the control of noise and also extend the permissible hours at which 
recorded music is permissible to the yellow marquee from 09:00 to 00:30, the green 
marquee 09:00 to 00:00 and outdoor live and recorded music from 09:00 to 23:00. 
 
The licence therefore will allow consent for as many events as the applicant wishes 
with extended operating hours and no controls in relation to the music noise level 
and other issues such as monitoring and set up of events. This is entirely contrary to 
relevant guidance relating to outdoor events Code of Practice on Environmental 
Noise Control at Concerts. We have received a number of complaints in relation to 
operation of the site from both general marquee events and Hardwick live. As such I 
consider that the granting of the licence without relevant controlling conditions and 
the hours of operation proposed would contravene the Public Nuisance Licensing 
Objective. 
 
I am aware however that the applicant has provided an amended application 
received 12 August 2020, in which live music is permissible in all outdoor areas and 
marquees from 10:00 to 23:00 and recorded music is to be permissible from 10:00 to 

Page 126



00:00 on the condition that between the hours of 23:00 and 00:00 the music should 
be inaudible outside of the marquee in use at the time. All other regulated 
entertainment shall be permissible outdoors and in marquees between 10:00 to 
23:00 and the number of outdoor music events and/or regulated events with music 
shall be limited to 30 per calendar year.  
 
The amended licence therefore limits the number of events, which is in line with the 
Code of Practice on Environmental Noise Control at Concerts and has made minor 
adjustments to the hours. Given this is the last day to make a representation I 
require further time to review the application and will continue to work with the 
applicant to address the concerns which remain outstanding. In particular these 
relate to the music noise levels and in order to address these a noise assessment 
must be carried out and a reviewed noise management plan. 
 
 
Sarah Clement-Dawson 
Senior Contaminated Land Officer  
Development Assessment Team 
Community Protection Service 
Neighbourhoods and Climate Change 
Durham County Council 
Annand House 
Meadowfield 
Durham 
DH7 8RS 
 
Direct:   
Switchboard:  03000 260000 
E-mail:   
 
Web: www.durham.gov.uk 
Follow us on Twitter @durhamcouncil 
Like us at facebook.com/durhamcouncil 
Follow us on linkedin.com/company/durham-county-council 
Follow us on Instagram @durham_county_council 
 

We have recently updated our privacy information. To find out how we collect, use, 
share and retain your personal data, visit: www.durham.gov.uk/dataprivacy . 
 

 
 
 

Page 127

http://www.durham.gov.uk/
http://www.durham.gov.uk/dataprivacy


From: Sarah Clement-Dawson <
Sent: 01 September 2020 13:13 
To: Giles McCourt <
Cc: Mark Anslow  Yvonne Raine  
Helen Johnson - Licensing Team Leader (N'hoods) <  
Subject: Hardwick Hall Hotel - Licence Application - Conditions 
 

Dear Giles, 
 
Further to our previous correspondence, particularly the email dated 13th August 2020. 
Mark Anslow, Nuisance Action Team Leader and I have formalised a number of 
conditions which we think are necessary to apply to the licence covering the hotel, 
marquees and outdoor events and Hardwick Live. Please see below.. It is likely to be a 
busy hearing and therefore Mark and I would like to discuss them with you in advance 
of the hearing. Please can you suggest a convenient date/time? I wondered how you 
are fixed for Thursday 3rd September to allow us time to gather all the information to 
send to Licensing on Friday ahead of the hearing on Monday. 
 
Conditions 
 

1. There shall be a maximum of 30 outside events where noise is audible at the 
nearest noise sensitive receptors (Events within the marque or other temporary 
structures are considered to be outside). 

 

2. To allow for “Hardwick Live” a maximum of 3 consecutive days per calender year 
shall be allowed whereby the permissible music noise levels (MNL) for the 
duration of the event shall not exceed 65dB(A) over a 15 minute period and 
65dB(Z) in 63Hz and 125Hz octave bands at the nearest noise sensitive 
receptors. 

 
3. The noise level for the remaining 27 outside events shall not exceed 5dB LAeq 

above the background noise level with no prominent bass tone at the nearest 
noise sensitive receptors based on the methodology within the “Code of Practice 
on Environmental Noise Control at Concerts”.  

 
4. Recorded/live music arising from the use of the outside areas shall not be 

audible at the nearest noise sensitive receptors before the hours of 10:00 and 
after 23:00. 
 

5. For the purpose of condition 1 and 4 above, the terms “audible” shall be 
considered to be a level at which the music noise level (MNL) increases above 
10dB below the background level (L90) in any octave band.  
 

6. A detailed noise assessment must be carried out by a properly qualified and 
competent person, compliant with the methodology stated in the “Code of 
Practice on Environmental Noise Control at Concerts”, and submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Development Assessment Team within the Community 

Page 128



Protection Service. This will demonstrate the permissible MNL at the source so 
as to achieve the threshold levels described in condition 2, 3 and 4 at the nearest 
noise sensitive receptors. 

 
7. A noise management plan must be submitted to and approved in writing by the 

Development Assessment Team within the Community Protection Service. The 
management plan shall provide details on monitoring to be undertaken to ensure 
the threshold levels are achieved, a complaint procedures and any other 
measures necessary to mitigate the noise arising from events. This shall include 
the management of Hardwick Live or shall be detailed in a separate noise 
management plan.  
 

8. All doors and windows serving the eastern elevation of the main building at all 
times and the whole building after 23:00, with the exception of ingress and 
egress, shall remain closed during performance of recorded/live music, with the 
exception of background music. 

 
Kind regards,  
 
Sarah Clement-Dawson 
Senior Contaminated Land Officer  
Development Assessment Team 
Community Protection Service 
Neighbourhoods and Climate Change 
Durham County Council 
Annand House 
Meadowfield 
Durham 
DH7 8RS 
 
Direct:  
Switchboard: 03000 260000 
E-mail:  
 
Web: www.durham.gov.uk 
Follow us on Twitter @durhamcouncil 
Like us at facebook.com/durhamcouncil 
Follow us on linkedin.com/company/durham-county-council 
Follow us on Instagram @durham_county_council 
 

We have recently updated our privacy information. To find out how we collect, use, 
share and retain your personal data, visit: www.durham.gov.uk/dataprivacy . 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 129

http://www.durham.gov.uk/
http://www.durham.gov.uk/dataprivacy


Appendix 9:  Representations from Other persons 

 

 

Page 130



From: N  Clark 
Sent: 20 July 2020 14:37 
To: AHS Licensing <Licensing@durham.gov.uk> 
Subject: Ramside Estates Limited - premises application 
 

To whom it may concern, 

 
I would like to express our (my households) concerns in relation to the 
application that has been made for Hardwick Hall in Sedgefield.  We live directly 

opposite the Hall in Hardwick Road and over many years have had to complain 
to the Hall about serious noise disturbance.  We are a family that want to 

support local business and as such are content to put up with the disturbance 
provided it is limited to 2 - 3 times a year and over a maximum of 2 days at one 
time.  Sadly when regular events are run in the outside marquee such as the 

Lobster Fesitval, Oyster Festival, Stomper events, Asian weddings etc. the noise 
is unbearable.  To the point where we cannot hear our TV over it in our lounge 

through double glazing and no windows open. 
 
It is for this reason that we are extremely concerned about the nature of the 

application and based on many years experience believe it will have 
a detrimental impact on our health and wellbeing. 

 
Please can you acknowledge receipt of this email. 
 

Thanks and regards 
 

N  Clark 
 Hardwick Road 

Sedgefield 

Co Durham 
TS212AL 

 
M:  
 

Page 131



From: Giles McCourt <   
Sent: 10 August 2020 16:30 
To: Helen Johnson - Licensing Team Leader (N'hoods) <  
Cc: Yvonne Raine  
Subject: FW: Hardwick Hall Premises Licence Application [MUC-Active.FID387119] 
 
Afternoon Both 
 
Just to keep you up to speed. 
 
Below is an email from Mrs Clark, there have been further discussions around the proposal since 
Thursday.  We think that we can find a compromise.  I am preparing a formal response that I will 
share with you. 
 
Kind regards 
Giles  
 
Giles McCourt 
Associate Solicitor 
Muckle LLP 
Direct Line:  
Mobile:  
Fax:  

www.muckle-llp.com 

         

From: N  Clark <  
Sent: 06 August 2020 12:41 
To: Giles McCourt < > 
Cc:  
Subject: Re: Hardwick Hall Premises Licence Application [MUC-Active.FID387119] 

Correspondence between Mrs Clark and Applicant's Solicitor

Page 132

http://www.muckle-llp.com/
sip:giles.mccourt@muckle-llp.com
https://twitter.com/mucklellp
https://www.linkedin.com/company/muckle-llp
https://www.linkedin.com/in/gilesmccourt/


 

Good afternoon Giles, 
 

First thanks to both you and J  for considering this. 
 
Building on your proposal and taking into consideration those events that based 

on past experience have caused the most disturbance and discomfort we have 
suggested below what we believe would be a reasonable compromise. 

 
Definitions (where possible we have used your terminology) 
Noise generating (NG) - any event / gathering that is or has within its content a 

live performance and/or is outdoors and/or is MC'd 
MC - continually 'hosting' of an event / performance.  This does not include 

those events that require a short introduction or punctuation at various points in 
the evening.  examples of events that would come under this definition are the 
stomper events, bingo events. 

Outdoors - Areas that are not within the main building or marquees 
Marquees - permanent, semi permanent or temporary structures 

 
Permitted number of events falling under those definitions 

 
M= No restriction providing none of the other definitions apply 
M+NG = 24 (this allows for 1 / month for 10 months then recognises the 

commercial opportunities over the christmas / winter period) 
O + NG = 6 (we would be content for this to be increased this year to 12 in light 

of the pandemic) 
 
Whilst we fully appreciate you would prefer as much flexibility as possible we 

hope the suggestion is a fair one and shows that we are only concerned about 
those events that do cause disturbance, and further to that point we are not 

objecting to them in full but again trying to take a fair and balanced approach. 
 
Regards 

 
N  Clark 

 
 
On Wed, 5 Aug 2020 at 17:47, Giles McCourt > wrote: 

Good Afternoon Mrs Clark 

  

Thanks for your time on Friday. 

  

I have since spoken to J  and relayed your comments, in particular, that the number of events 
should be limited.   J  has suggested that “outdoor” events could be limited to 30 per calendar 
year.  An outdoor event would be those that are classified as noise generating including the Oyster 
and Lobster Festival, live and recorded music events and use of the grounds.  J  is also prepared 
to include other large participation events such as car shows etc in the number.  Any events in 
marquees, such as weddings, would be deemed to be indoor and would not count towards the 30 
events.   

Correspondence between Mrs Clark and Applicant's Solicitor

Page 133



  

All events would be operated in accordance with the Noise Management Plan that is already in place 
and approved by the Council.   

  

Would the suggested measures allay your concerns so that your objection could be withdrawn? 

  

I look forward to hearing from you. 

  

Kind regards 

Giles  

  

Giles McCourt 

Associate Solicitor 

Muckle LLP 

Direct Line:  

Mobile  

Fax:  

email:  

www.muckle-llp.com 

         

Correspondence between Mrs Clark and Applicant's Solicitor

Page 134

http://www.muckle-llp.com/
https://twitter.com/mucklellp
https://www.linkedin.com/company/muckle-llp
https://www.linkedin.com/in/gilesmccourt/


From: N  Clark  
Sent: 31 August 2020 11:37 
To: Yvonne Raine <  
Subject: Re: Urgent - antisocial behavior 
 
Hi Yvonne 
 
Here are some example audio files.  We have not been too disturbed with the events which do not 
have a live act but those that do have been awful and continue to be again this weekend. We would 
therefore like to make a further complaint relating to Saturday evening. 
 
Thanks and regards 
 
N  
 

Good Morning Mrs Clark 
  
Thank you for sending the audio files. 
  
For each file, please can you let me know how/where these were recorded, ie. 
  
Indoors with windows closed  
Indoors with windows open  
Outdoors 

And approximately what time of day each was recorded if possible. 
  
Regards 

  
Yvonne 
   
Yvonne Raine 

Senior Licensing Officer 
 
From: N  Clark  
Sent: 01 September 2020 10:54 
To: Yvonne Raine  
Subject: Re: Urgent - antisocial behavior 
 

Apologies Yvonne yes that probably would have been helpful in the first instance 

if I'd done that - sorry. 
 
File named: 22 Aug Heather Small, taken between 19:30 and 21:30 outside in 

garden hence wind noise. 
File named: Heather Small 2208 inside house, taken within similar timescales 

but inside the house 
File named: G Michael 290820, taken 29 Aug from Garden between 19:30 and 

21:00 
File named: Voice - I think it was a recording on the evening from the first event 
on 21 Aug but can't be sure, sorry didn't record date and time on this one. 

 
Thanks 

 
N
 

Page 135



From: N  Clark  
Sent: 07 July 2021 07:26 
To: Yvonne Raine  
Subject: Hardwick Hall Hotel, Sedgefield - Extension of Time for Licensing Hearing 
 

Good morning, 

  

On the back of your email advising that there has been a further extension to 
the hearing, we would like to put on record that our concern is not just the level 

of noise but the frequency of events.  The reason for the concern about 
frequency is that even when the noise levels may be within legally acceptable 

levels at the Hall they are still intrusive not due to either atmospheric conditions 
causing amplification, or we don't believe the legal level is tolerable on a regular 
basis.  We have always said that noise levels from things like Hardwick Live are 

tolerable when they are so infrequent but there have been occasions in recent 
weeks where even late night noise from the fairground has been intrusive on top 

of multiple long weekends of events.  We appreciate this may also be due to 
atmospherics but when the noise source is not a natural source and can be 

addressed we think it should be.  

  

We are not reporting this directly to the Hall as it makes us feel uncomfortable 
to do so as we never know what attitude we will be met with and it makes it 
much worse for us if we are regularly having to ring up.  Hence why we wish to 

put it on record directly with you, if there is something we need to do from an 
evidence perspective please let us know. 

  

We would also like to reaffirm we are not asking for there to be no outdoors 

events at the Hall, whilst that would be lovely we recognise its not an 
appropriate compromise.  Whilst accepting these are unprecedented times and 

there is a need for additional flexibility on so many fronts including from a 
commercial perspective,  we would like to see some reasonable parameters put 
around the frequency and type of outdoor events as soon as possible and for the 

new timeline to not be extended again. 

  

Regards 

  

N  & D  Clark 

 

Page 136



From: R Stephenson   
Sent: 21 July 2020 16:20 
To: AHS Licensing <Licensing@durham.gov.uk> 
Subject: Licensing Act 2003 applications 
 
Re : Hardwick Hall Licensing Application I am writing to object to the license 
application by Hardwick Hall . 
The sound from marquee events regularly is far too loud & has interrupted our 
evenings and ability to sleep . 
We have complained in the past . 
After a complaint the noise level reduces for a while , but then it builds up again once 
they think the officers are not monitoring again. 
They seem unable/ unwilling to control the noise over a sustained period and so 
should not be given this license. 
Yours 
R  Stephenson 
Resident of Sedgefield  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 

Page 137



From: S  Welton <   
Sent: 23 July 2020 09:38 
To: AHS Licensing <Licensing@durham.gov.uk> 
Subject: Hardwick Hall Hotel 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We write with regard to the proposed alteration and extension of the Premises Licence at the 
Hardwick Hall Hotel. 
 
We have lived at our address below for 28 years and have had to complain about the noise from the 
Hotel on many occasions over the whole of this time. 
 
The attitude of the Hotel Management has always been very poor with complaints being ignored, 
Management unavailable to discuss issues and no consideration given for local residents and 
neighbours.    
 
After may frustrating years the local residents have only been able to get to a more acceptable level 
of disturbance by co-ordinating our complaints and getting some very welcome help from the 
Council in curbing the noise levels. 
 
We do not believe the Management of the Hardwick Hotel have the ethics, conscience or 
consideration to keep noise levels at an acceptable level for the local community.  We therefore 
object to any changes to the current licencing arrangements. 
  
Regards 
Mr and Mrs S M Welton 

Milbourne Court  
Sedgefield  
Stockton on Tees 
TS21 2JD 
 

Page 138

mailto:Licensing@durham.gov.uk


From: S  Welton <
Sent: 24 August 2020 14:48 
To: Yvonne Raine <  
Subject: RE: Notice of Licensing Hearing - Hardwick Hall Hotel, Sedgefield 
 
Dear Sirs,  
 
Further to the above we would like to bring to your attention that there were music events at the 
Hardwick Hall Hotel on Friday, Saturday and Sunday of this weekend (21st to 23rd of August 2020) 
which once again caused us disturbance with noise.   
 
The music was played at such a volume that we could hear it in our house with the windows closed 
above the normal volume of our television.  This happened on Friday Evening from 6.00pm to 
11.00pm Saturday 6.00pm to 11.00pm and on Sunday from 11.00am until about 8.00pm when a 
very heavy rain storm occurred which presumably washed out the event.  We also had noise 
nuisance on and off as the sound system was set up on Thursday afternoon through to the evening 
and on Friday and Saturday afternoons.  Our house is located approximately half a mile from the 
Hardwick Hotel. 
 
Considering the problems and complaints in the past, this demonstrates a complete disregard by the 
management of the hotel for the local residents and the rules and check that were put in place by 
the authorities to prevent this situation re-occurring. It is not acceptable that the residents of 
Sedgefield should be disturbed in their homes and in their gardens just so the Hardwick Hall Hotel 
can make more profit! They have demonstrated yet again they are incapable of showing 
consideration for their neighbours and have total contempt for rules they have agreed to follow.    
 
These are exactly the same problems as we had in the past and suggests a complete absence by the 
said management of any integrity, ethics or manners.   We therefore reiterate in the strongest terms 
possible our objection to the granting of any licence which will increase the potential for further 
disturbance.   
 
Unfortunately we are unable to make the Teams Remote Hearing however we trust you will make 
our complaint known to all parties and take our views into consideration . 
 
We would be grateful if you could advise the current contact details for noise complaints as we 
intend to take this matter further. 
 
Yours Faithfully 
Mr & Mrs S Welton 
 

Page 139



From: F  and S  
Sent: 23 July 2020 11:13 
To: AHS Licensing <Licensing@durham.gov.uk> 
Subject: Licensing Act 2003 applications Hardwick Hall Sedgefield 
 

Dear Sir 
            I am appalled to see a new licensing application has been submitted for Hardwick Hall 
Sedgefield. 
  
            I live in a house overlooking East Park and therefore already impacted by Hardwick 
Live Events. 
  
            This new application appears to give Hardwick Hall to have live music/recorded music 
7 days a week until 2am indoors, outdoors till 11pm and in marquees until 12.30am.  If this 
is the case this is a monumental change to the present licence.   The present 
application  limits the number of occasions of Live Music can be allowed.    
             
            There appears to be a presumption that live music inside a marquee somehow 
reduces the noise pollution.  That I strongly dispute. Limiting it to 11pm should be a 
compromise and limiting the number of occasions. 
  
            My life is already blighted by Hardwick Hall Music events but at least the number of 
occasions per year is severely limited.   I see no reason why the present licence should be 
changed. 
  
            My comments are limited by the fact that  I cannot view the application due to 
my  computer skills.  Could you please forward me a copy of the application so as to 
ascertain the full extent of this application  and the likely impact on residents overlooking 
East Park. 
  
  
  
F  Britton 

 Matfen Court 
Sedgefield 
Stockton on Tees 
TS21 2JB 
 

Page 140

mailto:Licensing@durham.gov.uk


From: F  and S <
Sent: 30 July 2020 15:45 
To: Yvonne Raine  
Subject: Hardwick Hall licence application 
 

I thank you for your previous correspondence on above Licence Application and wish to 
make the following points:- 
  
At present there are restrictions on the number of days per annum that Marquees are 
erected on the YELLOW Area due to the visual impact on the Hardwick Park West. This 
should be retained as it limits the number of occasions Noise from the marquees can be 
pronounced. In particular noise from the  microphones.  A finishing time of 00.30 hrs is too 
late. 
  
In terms of Hardwick Live at present the MNL should not exceed 65db(A).   Should Hardwick 
Hall wish to increase the frequency of similar events per year then 4+ guidance applies 
limiting the noise levels to background +15db(A) for all events and all events stop at 
23.00hrs  
  
For indoor events noise levels should not exceed Background +5db(A)and a finishing time of 
23.00hrs is recommended 
  
Using Code of Practice on Environmental Noise Control Section 3.2 any event after 23.00hrs 
should nor be audible at a noise sensitive property. 
  
I have no comments to make over New Years Eve 
  
Summing up 23.00 hrs should be the time to stop Noise Pollution from Hardwick Hall  and 
not times quoted in the application excepting NEW YEAR.  The present licence does protect 
residents overlooking East Park from excessive noise pollution.  The proposed application 
takes away what little protection we have. 
  
  
  
F  Britton 
 

Page 141



From: A  Phillips  
Sent: 27 July 2020 12:26 
To: AHS Licensing <Licensing@durham.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Hardwick Hall Hotel 

 
Dear Sirs 

I understand that Hardwick Hall Hotel Sedgefield has applied to alter and 
extend their premises licence. You will be aware that over the years 

residents have suffered from disturbance form this hotel. There is 
supposed to be an agreement that noise levels should be such that they 

are not audible inside local residences. This is embodied in official 

guidance.  Notwithstanding, there are occasions when the noise is 
intrusive and not within the terms of the current licence.  Because of this 

any extension to the hours of live or recorded music would not be 
welcome. 

 
The application seems to imply a distinction between  outdoors ( noise  up 

to 11pm) and within a marquee ( noise up to 12.30am) . In fact there is 
no practical distinction; marquees are outdoors. 

     
The main problem is not the hours but the noise level. Noise from the 

hotel not only impacts on local houses but is audible in the adjacent 
country park were people come to enjoy  peace and quiet. This means 

that the facility cannot be enjoyed for its intended purpose. 
 

Events at Hardwick Hall hotel are not run for public benefit but are 

commercial undertakings. The events are usually expensive and not 
attended by locals.  You will  be aware that they have adverse financial 

impact on the local community in terms  of property values and loss of 
amenity for which there is no recompense made.    

 
I would urge the council to reject any licence extension 

 
Yours faithfully 

 
A  Phillips 

 
 

Page 142

mailto:Licensing@durham.gov.uk


From: A  Phillips  
Sent: 07 September 2020 18:53 
To: 'A  Phillips' <  
Subject: RE: Adjournment of Licensing Hearing - Hardwick Hall Hotel, Sedgefield 
 
Dear Yvonne 
Thanks for confirming that the rescheduled Licencing Hearing for Hardwick Hall will be via Microsoft 
Teams. 
 
One of my concerns is the level of drug and  alcohol abuse in the county.  I would like to know what 
extra provision the applicant is proposing to prevent entry of illicit   drugs to events given the much 
increased boundary length that will need  securing.   
 
I would also like to know if the committee will have available to them current data on the level of 
drug and alcohol  abuse in the county.  It would seem to me that if this level is rising or if the level 
for County Durham is above  average then it would be a no brainer to relax  licencing conditions for 
what the applicants claim to be the largest outdoor venue in the county   
 
 Yours truly 
A  Phillips 
 

Page 143



From: A  Phillips <  
Sent: 07 October 2021 17:11 
To: Yvonne Raine ;  
Subject: RE: Notice of Licensing Hearing - Hardwick Hall Hotel, Sedgefield 
 
Dear Ms Raine, 
  
Thank you for your letter and enclosures of 29th September advising of the licensing act hearing  re 
Hardwick Hotel on 19th October. I am currently out of the country and will not return until after 2nd 
November.  
  
It seems that this much delayed hearing has moved a long way form the original purpose of tidying up 
the licensing requirements so I would be grateful if you send me a copy of the original application 
which I could not find in the bundle sent. A copy of my original submission would also be helpful as I 
do not have access to these documents where I am. I will send any further comments following 
receipt.    
I am happy for the hearing to proceed in my absence so long as the following provisions are 
understood.. 
  
1.1 No noise shall be audible in residential premises at any time as per the original agreement of local 
residents and councillors made with Hardwick Hall management in line with official recommendations. 
The suggested cut off time of 23.00 hours is not enough. Half of the population (eg children, elderly, 
shift workers, those who start work early and those who may be ill) are trying to get to sleep long 
before this. At any rate recent experience ( eg Hardwick Live August 21) has shown this 23.00 cut-
off  is not adhered to and this had been  a long standing complaint. As the Hardwick management 
have been shown incapable of complying with licensing conditions it is not appropriate to consider 
further extension. Rather additional restrictions need to be considered for a probationary period or the 
licence withdrawn.      
1.2 The proposed noise levels are an intolerable in private residences over such long sustained 
periods of the working day and beyond where people are trying to live and work. Many people have to 
do work at home which requires a quiet and peaceful environment devoid of intrusive distractions. 
Children have homework to do and people are entitled to sit quietly and read a book or listen to their 
own music in the quiet of their own home. I would suggest that during the hearing music be played at 
the level proposed. If this proposal is found unacceptable  then clearly it is not acceptable as an 
intrusion in private residences.  
  
2.0  Hardwick Country Park is a public amenity provided by the Council where people can escape 
form the incessant noise of every day modern life and enjoy the peace of a natural environment free 
from the all pervasive music of shops, supermarkets, pubs, restaurants  and other public places. It 
makes no sense for music from Hardwick Hall to be saturating this area at times when it is open to the 
public. 
  
3. I have referred to what it is an accepted fact that outdoor music events are closely associated with 
drug misuse. Hardwick Hall is one of the biggest if not the biggest provider of such events in the 
county. Through no fault of their own the venue will be subject to incidences of drug misuse activity. 
References  need to be made to markers of drug misuse activity in the county ( eg number of deaths 
from illicit drug use)  and thought given as to whether it is wise to increase exposure of often young 
and innocent attendees to the risk associated with these events.  
  .   .   .  . ..  
      
Yours truly  
A  Phillips  
 

Page 144



From:  
Sent: 02 August 2020 10:47 
To: Yvonne Raine ; AHS Licensing <Licensing@durham.gov.uk> 
Subject: Hardwick Hall , Ramside Estates Licence application 
 
Hi 
 
Please find attached our objection to the Hardwick Hall Licence application and activities. 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this email. 
 
Regards 
 
J  Bowles 
 

Page 145



RE Hardwick Hall Licence application made by Ramside Estates. (July/Aug 2020) 

We wish to object to the new proposals re licencing applied for by Hardwick Hall. 

There are many years of evidence of the disturbance caused to residents because of events 

held at Hardwick Hall. It is accepted that the Hall do try to mitigate the disturbance, but 

history shows they are not able to achieve this. When there are disturbing events residents 

must ring to complain about the disturbance with any action taken not necessarily solving the 

situation and the whole problem is continually repeated. No one seems to keep a co-

ordinated record or complaints and residents find it frustrating and a waste of time as the 

problem just keeps repeating.  

It surely isn’t right that residents cannot have windows open in an attempt to keep disturbing 

sound out while either going to bed or trying to watch television in their own home, let alone 

not being able to enjoy sitting or working in their gardens both during day and evening 

events. 

We are told that events are operating within the designated decibel levels – those levels 

must be questionable – people who have attended events have confirmed that on some 

occasions the music is louder near the homes of residents than in the arena where the event 

is being held. We are aware that atmospherics and topography effect the way sound travels, 

but this must be dealt with to stop disturbance which without doubt can affect the health and 

wellbeing of residents. There is the additional disturbance, intrusion, damage etc by people 

leaving events on some occasion, particularly at night after alcohol consumption. 

All in all this new application for new and extended events is totally unacceptable and we 

request clear action to be taken to stop disturbance to residents. Occasional events would 

probably be tolerated by residents, but this new licence just exasperates an already totally 

unacceptable situation. 

We repeat, years of evidence shows that, despite Hardwick Halls efforts to prevent noise 

disturbance from their events they are not able to do so. 

Residents have a human right to the quiet enjoyment of their own homes, the disturbance 

from the Hall events severely impacts on that enjoyment. We look to DCC licencing and 

environmental health to protect residents’ rights and welfare. 

 

J  & D  Bowles 

Page 146



From: j  <   
Sent: 13 August 2020 10:05 
To: Yvonne Raine <  
Subject: RE: Hardwick Hall Hotel - Amendments to Premises Licence application 
 
Hi Yvonne 
 
Thank you for the information re Hardwick License. 
 
We advise that we want our objections to remain and be taken forward. There is nothing that gives 
us, as residents who are often affected by noise from Hardwick events , any confidence that 
stringent measures are being taken to prevent disturbance; on the contrary, the licence allows for 
more and varied events where noise can be a problem. 
 
Regards 
J  Bowles 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this email. 
 

Page 147



From: j bowles  
Sent: 26 August 2020 20:40 
To: AHS Licensing <Licensing@durham.gov.uk>; Yvonne Raine <  
Subject: Re Hardwick Hall licence application 
 
Re Hardwick Hall licence application 
 
 
I have a couple more comments to add to my objection to the Hardwick Hall licence application. 
 
It is very clear, based on the outcome of recent events at Hardwick Hall , that the establishment is 
unable to stop noise disturbance and disturbance from some participants leaving events having a 
severe detrimental effect on some residents. 
 
I would therefore like to , with respect,  remind committee of residents rights under the Human 
Rights Act i.e the right to enjoy the peaceful enjoyment of their homes and gardens. 

 

Also The criteria stated in the Noise Act and peoples rights under the Noise and Statutory Nuisance 
Act i.e.  

 

What Constitutes A ‘Statutory Nuisance’? 

The legislation states that the noise which is the cause of the complaint must be (or is likely 
to be) either detrimental to a person’s health and/or it is interfering (or is likely to interfere) 
with a person’s own enjoyment of their own property and land. 
 
When all is considered the new licence application is totally unacceptable and further 
events should not be allowed until it can be proven that residents will not be submitted to 
such disturbance. 
 
We look to our Local Authority to protect these rights. 
 
J Bowles 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 148



From: j bowles   
Sent: 30 September 2021 11:32 
To: Yvonne Raine <  
Subject: RE. APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE FOR HARDWICK HALL HOTEL, 
SEDGEFIELD. TS21 2EH 
 
Hi Yvonne 
 
Thank you for your email 
 
I will not be attending the Licensing hearing on Oct 19th  but I have attached a letter which I hope the 
Committee will consider, if you need any further info please contact me. 
 
Kind regards 
 
J  Bowles 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this email. 
 

Page 149



1 
 

Hardwick Road 

Sedgefield 

Co. Durham 

TS212AL 

 

30th Sept 2021 

To  

DCC Licensing Committee 

 

Re: Premises Licence application Hardwick Hall Hotel Sedgefield 

 

We write as residents who experience noise disturbance from events held at Hardwick Hall.  

 

We acknowledge that much work has been done by Hardwick management to lessen the effects of 

noise from events on residents and things have certainly improved; the events held throughout May 

and June 2021 caused us very little problem only some noise from the event on 4th June and a rather 

‘manic’ person on the microphone for the football event on June 13th. 

 

More recent events including Hardwick Live and the Oyster Fest plus events in the marquee have 

resulted in some disturbance. 

 

We recognise all the issues that impact on noise travel i.e., wind strength and direction etc. (residents 

at the other end of the village can hear the music etc on occasion). 

 

The music and announcements can be very intrusive, but the really worst issue is the thumbing bass 

noise. It is acknowledged in the sound monitoring documents that the bass noise can be worse over a 

distance away from the actual venue. And this is certainly the case and can on occasion have an 

unpleasant physical impact on us. 

 

The bass was particularly bad at the end of the Hardwick Live event, it continued after the main stage 

event finished so we presume it was from one of the disco tents, it continued until very late. We tried 

to call the hotel but could not get a reply. 

 

Hardwick are obviously planning to hold many events in the future so we ask that the Licensing 

committee consider our comments and take some actions to mitigate the problems to residents so 

that we can enjoy a peaceful existence. Hardwick Live, without a thumping base, can be tolerated as 

a once a year event but other events obviously need to be controlled. 

 

Part of the licence agreement for Hardwick live was that there should be a published telephone 

number for residents to call during an event if there are issues, this has never happened and in our 

experience, it has been difficult to get a response from the Hotel switchboard so it would be really 

helpful if there is a published telephone number to call in the event of issues at any event. 

 

There is also the issue of fireworks. Whilst there are no noise levels set for fireworks it is extremely 

disturbing when suddenly very loud fireworks start sometimes on consecutive nights. The impact on 

residents, wildlife, domestic and farm animals not to mention veterans with possible PTSD I’m sure 

Page 150



2 
 

can be appreciated by the committee. Could Hardwick consider silent fireworks, laser lights or even 

drone formation lights instead. 

 

Our property is not in ‘the frontline’ of the noise problems other nearby resident are much more 

adversely affected. The noise management plan seems very comprehensive but as I have said we need 

the facility i.e. contactable phone numbers (preferable more than one) so that contact can be made if 

there are problems and then quick action taken to alleviate the problem. 

 

Obviously, some events are held without any disturbance, so it can be done. As resident we have a 

right to enjoy our peaceful surroundings and we ask the Committee to include any measures they can 

to protect this right. This means both in our gardens and indoors where it can be particularly intrusive. 

 

Yours sincerely  

 

 

J  & D  Bowles 

Page 151



From: C  
Sent: 02 August 2020 08:10 
To: AHS Licensing <Licensing@durham.gov.uk> 
Subject: Licensing Act 2003 applications 
 
I wish to object to the licence for Hardwick Hall hotel Sedgefield. The hotel is situated 
close to residential properties and the noise from an unrestricted amount of events 
would be detrimental to the mental health of the residents. Outdoor events that have 
previously been held at the Hotel produce an unacceptable loud level of noise which 
carries over all of Sedgefield not just the nearest residents. The volume of traffic 
would be increased and the access into/out of the hall has restricted views. 
 
Restrictions as to the number of events should be applied to this application.  
 
C  Mcelvaney 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 

Page 152

mailto:Licensing@durham.gov.uk


From: C  
Sent: 16 August 2020 19:35 
To: Yvonne Raine  
Subject: Hardwick Hall Hotel - Amendments to Premises Licence application 
 
Hi Yvonne 
Having read the amendments and background information, I still have some 
objections to the premises licence.  
The amendments have not addressed my concerns over the non-music events 
including sport and boxing/ wrestling which appears to be still requested to continue 
until 02:00 hours with alcohol sales permitted until this time. There will still be noise 
and travel issues associated with these events which will impact on the local 
neighbourhood. Therefore I wish to continue with my objection 
 
C  McElvaney  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 

Page 153



From: D  Nelson   
Sent: 09 August 2020 13:08 
To: AHS Licensing <Licensing@durham.gov.uk> 
Subject: Objection to Hardwick Hall Hotel, Sedgefield Premises Licence 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We would like to object to the increased entertainment offer at Hardwick Hall Hotel on public 
nuisance grounds. 
 
We are Sedgefield residents who live about 1km east of the hotel, in the direction of the prevailing 
wind. Prior to lockdown and its attendant restrictions we have been repeatedly disturbed and kept 
awake by music from the hotel. This has been most Friday and Saturday nights from approximately 
Easter until September, between 7pm until 1am and later. Two years ago we had all windows to the 
front of our house (which receives direct sunlight from the afternoon until sundown) replaced with 
better double-glazing; this isn't enough, particularly when windows need to be opened for 
ventilation in warm weather, to sufficiently reduce the noise we experience. We understand this 
disturbance comes as a result of live and recorded music played inside the hotel. The prospect of 
outside entertainment, which sounds similar to Hardwick Live (more frequently but on a smaller 
scale) is stressful. Whilst Hardwick Live is very disturbing, it occurs once a year and is therefore 
tolerable; also it is possible to go away and avoid it entirely, which is not practical for frequent 
events. We have made complaints to the hotel's General Manager and Ramside Estates and to the 
Planning, Environmental Health and Licensing Enforcement departments at the Council, to try to find 
a solution. 
 
We are users of Hardwick Park and have concerns about the impact of the proposed increased 
entertainment offer on our enjoyment of this public space. 
 
We understand the hotel may need to diversify, but it should be able to undertake its business 
without excessively disturbing us and causing a public nuisance. Therefore we ask that these 
proposals are scaled-back and regularly monitored. Please could you confirm receipt of our 
objection and keep us informed with the progress of this application. Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
D  and H  Nelson 
 

Milbourne Court 
Sedgefield 
TS21 2JD 
 

Page 154

mailto:Licensing@durham.gov.uk


From: H  Nelson 
Sent: 23 August 2020 17:27 
To: Yvonne Raine <  

 
Cc:  
Subject: Hardwick Hall Hotel - noise complaint 
 
Hi, 
 
We were disturbed by music from the hotel most of the weekend - Friday night, Saturday night and 
Sunday afternoon. Hours of music loud enough to identify the lyrics and hear repetitive beats above 
the sound of our television, in our home with the windows closed. It was louder than the music that 
previously disturbed us as a result of weddings. It's like living near a concert venue, rather than a 
hotel. If this is to be a regular occurrence, it's inconsiderate, causes a nuisance and feels like an 
inappropriate use of this site so close residences. 
 
How is this new disturbance being assessed as part of the current licensing application please? 
 
Regards,  
 
H & D  Nelson 
 
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy S10 
 

Page 155



From: G  Wills  
Sent: 10 August 2020 10:50 
To: AHS Licensing <Licensing@durham.gov.uk> 
Subject: Submission in respect of New Premises Licence Application for harwick Hall Hotel 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm 
 
Please find attached my submission in respect of the New Premises Licence Application by Ramside 
Estates Limited for Hardwick Hall, Sedgefield. 
Could I ask that all members of the Licensing Committee have access to this document. 
Yours sincerely 
 
Cllr Mrs G  Wills 
 

Page 156

mailto:Licensing@durham.gov.uk


 
Sedgefield  
Co Durham 
TS21 2EG 
 
10 August 2020 
 
Sent via e-mail @licensing.gov.uk 
 
Reference:- Ramside Estates Limited – New Premises Licence Application 
 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm  
 
I am writing this submission as a resident of Sedgefield village for 47 years, having lived opposite the 

Hardwick Hall adjacent to the East Park, for some 23 years of that time. 

I have on several occasions over those years had to ring the Hardwick Hall directly to ask that the sound level 

be turned down, and most times this has not happened.   

For any residents wishing to complain over a weekend has always been problematic as there is no-one 

available from Environmental Health at the Local Authority at the time when the nuisance is occurring for 

residents to speak to, and this is one of the problems which adds to the frustration, as they are unable to 

access advice immediately and then they often give up as they feel they will not be taken seriously as has 

happened in the past. 

I have done the same myself. 

 On one rare occasion in 2008 I had an officer from the then Sedgefield Borough Council in my garden to 

actually listen to the level of noise emanating from the Hardwick Hall and they were quite surprised how 

loud it was. 

The restrictions to the allowed hours of operation at that time did help the situation however noise 

emanating from the marquees remained a nuisance as you will see from the historic data on this premises. 

I would ask the members of this committee and officers, to bear with me while I remind them of that history. 

In 2008 after many years of protests and promises it was finally agreed that a Noise Control Action Plan 

would be included as a condition of the licence. This was to ensure that the Licensing Committee were 

assured of compliance with the measures they felt necessary to protect the amenity of local residents at 

their home.  

I am sure the officer will be able to provide a copy of this so that you are aware of the measures within it, as 

agreed by the applicant at that committee in February 2008.  

The application was granted with the inclusion of conditions:- 

a)  Within the area to the south of the main hotel buildings all amplified music and performances 

 whether live or recorded shall be restricted to the hours of 10.00a.m.until 00.30a.m. (10.00 until 

 12.30 a.m.) 

b)  Within the marquees to the east of the main hotel buildings amplified music and performances 

 whether live or recorded shall be restricted to the hours of 10.00a.m.until midnight.   

Page 157



  

c)  All amplified music and performances whether live or recorded in the open air shall be restricted 

 from 10.a.m. until 11.00p.m. 

d)  All amplified music and performances whether live or recorded in the open air or any marquees 

 shall be restricted from 10.00a.m.until 10.30 p.m. 

 The premises licence shall be subject to an additional condition namely that the Applicant do abide 

 by the terms and conditions of the Noise Control Action Plan as amended today 4th March 2008 and 

 annexed hereto. 

The Noise Control Action plan was specifically targeted at the objective contained in the Licensing Act 2013 

namely the prevention of public nuisance. 

1.2 The legislation provides a clear focus on the promotion of four statutory objectives which must be       

addressed when licensing functions are undertaken.  

1.3 The licensing objectives are:  

• The prevention of crime and disorder; 

 • Public safety;  

• The prevention of public nuisance; and 

 • The protection of children from harm. 

1.4 Each objective is of equal importance. There are no other statutory licensing objectives, so that 

the promotion of the four objectives is a paramount consideration at all times.  

(Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 April 2018) 

In this case the prevention of public nuisance is paramount and remains so today. 

This was reflected in the restricted times placed on the live and amplified music and performance emanating 

from the premises.  

The Noise Control Action Plan 2008 states that :_ 

5. Noise limiters/compressors (with frequency adjustment) control will be used at all times to control all 

entertainment noise and all public address systems. These sound levels will be agreed with the Local 

Authority. In particular, low frequency levels (bass)levels will also be set and agreed to prevent causing 

disturbance to the local residents. 

8. The only DJ’s permitted in the Hotel’s marquees or outside events will be the Hotel’s resident DJ who will 

strictly control the low level frequency levels of the music …/…including a number of other conditions and 

including finally:_ 

16.  A restriction on fireworks being used after 10.30p.m. 

This Plan is referred to in M (d) of the application. 

(Minutes of Licensing Sub-Committee2, 4 March 2008) 

Page 158



Several complaints  were made over the next few years, and most residents felt they would not be listened 

to even if they did make a complaint so many just accepted the intrusion. Many felt it was not worth  

pursuing, as this was creating more stress to their lives. Some even went away to family to avoid the trauma 

they faced. 

 Then in 2013 a new application came before the LA, and this was for Hardwick Live.  

Once again the residents raised their concerns and the application was that after further mediation had 

taken place the event would  to be restricted to one day in 2013, together with the licensing hours stated as 

follows:- 

Opening hours of the premises   10.00 until 00.00 

Supply of Alcohol     10.00 until 23.00 

Live music      10.00 until 23.00 

Recorded music     10.00 until 23.00 

Performance of Dance    10.00 until 23.00 

Anything of a similar description  10.00 until 23.00 

Provision of late night refreshment  10.00 until 23.00 

 

When the first event of Hardwick Live took place on 14th 2013 September there were many residents who 

were disturbed by the noise from the event. After a meeting between residents and the organizers it was 

very clear that the applicant felt it was noise free and that there was a clear reluctance from them and DCC 

to agree that there may have been  noise nuisance at some properties close to the event. 

The Applicant’s representative asked residents to only consider Hardwick Live event as it is a ‘one off’. 

Residents disagreed with this and said it was not a ‘one off’ noise issue for them as at Hardwick Hall there 

are other outside marquee events over the course of the year,  and this is one of multiple events still causing 

an unacceptable disturbance to them. They said they would like Hardwick Live to have a proven trouble free 

event before they could agree to an annual event, and one for more than one day. 

Less than one year later was an application on Tuesday 29th April 2014 for a licence for 2 consecutive days 

stressing that the 2013 event had been successful which clearly it had been for their part however several 

people were disturbed by noise yet again.  

It was also suggested to residents that although Hardwick Hall had other events these should not be taken 

into account in the determination of this application. The applicant’s representative said that this was  

because they had not breached the noise levels imposed upon them other than fireworks. 

At this point the Noise Management Plan was referred to. We assume it was the original one from 2008. 

The applicant was granted a Premises License for two consecutive days in each calendar year those being a 

Friday and Saturday  

Opening Hours       Friday 17.00 -   00.00     Saturday 10.00 – 00.00 

Supply of Alcohol      Friday 17.00 –  23.00 Saturday 10.00 – 23.00  

Live Music (In and outdoors)    Friday 17.00 –  23.00 Saturday 10.00 – 23.00 

Recorded Music (In and outdoors)   Friday 17.00 –  23.00 Saturday 10.00 – 23.00 

Performance of Dance (In and outdoors)  Friday 17.00 -   23.00 Saturday 10.00 – 23.00 

Anything of similar description (in and out)  Friday 17.00 –  23.00 Saturday 10.00 – 23.00 

Provision of Late Night Refreshments (in and outdoors)   Friday 23.00 –  00.00  Saturday 23.00 – 00.00 
Page 159



The above time restrictions were felt necessary to achieve The Prevention of Public Nuisance. The wording 

below was included in the licence. 

“The licence is only for Hardwick Live or such other name it may take, which will take place once per year. 

All responsible authorities will be informed in writing prior to the event taking place.” 

(Minutes of  Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee Monday 5 August 2013) 

 

Unfortunately, to this day the problems remain, and are still being tolerated by the residents who are 

affected by the noise nuisance from this event, and the additional use of the East Park as an overnight 

stay/car park for the event has added  to the problem with noise from patrons leaving the event and 

returning to their vehicles. 

Now before you is a licence which is in addition to the above for Hardwick Live. 

This is for every day of the week, 365 days a year. 

The licence is for extended operating hours in all respects, for licensable activities both inside and outside. 

The premises being described in this application as: 
 ”HOTEL WITH LARGE PRIVATE GROUNDS SHOWN EDGED RED ON THE ATTACHED PLAN”. 
 
What is especially concerning is the area of land now earmarked for marquees both to the front of the Hall 

on the lawn – shown as yellow on the plan, and to the North East shown  green on the plan. 

The area of the ‘large private grounds’ is extensive and will all be covered by this licence if it is granted. 

The green area has been extended to almost three times its present size and could accommodate a much 

larger marquee or several marquees, rather than the one which is in situe at present. The licensable area 

applied for covers most of the land around Hardwick Hall in the applicant’s ownership. 

 

Areas of concern from this application are as follows:- 

1 A Premises licence. We assume that the premises means the whole of the Hotel together with 

  large external private grounds shown edged red on the attached plan. 

  Is this correct? 

2 B  Plays – Inside and outside – in the hotel building, marquees and temporary outdoor stages. 

 Where will the temporary stages be located? Could this be anywhere within the premises 

 boundary i.e. within the red line? Extremely concerning with noise nuisance potential.  

 See recommendation as set out below. 

 

3 C Films – as with plays. 

 Where will the temporary stages be located ? Could this be anywhere within the premises 

 boundary? Extremely concerning with noise nuisance potential.  

 

 See recommendations as set out below. 

 
Page 160



4 D Indoor sporting events.  

 Marquees are not indoors? 

 Extremely concerning with noise nuisance potential.  

 

 See recommendations as set out below.  

 

5 E Boxing or Wrestling entertainments 

 

 Again as above marquees are not indoors therefore noise emanating from a marquee is 

 much more intrusive and capable of being a noise nuisance and yet the applicant is asking 

 for this to have extended hours from 09.00a.m. until 00.30 in the yellow area and  from 09 

 00a.m. until 00.00 in the green area every day of the week?  

 Extremely concerning with noise nuisance potential.  

 

 See recommendations as set out below. 

 

6 F Live music 

 The noise nuisance potential from live music in marquees has already been proven to be 

 unacceptable over many years, especially from Hardwick Live, and to have live music from 

 09.00a.m. until 00.30 in the yellow area and 0 9.00a.m until 00.00 in the green area, every 

 day of the week, is unacceptable .  

 Extremely concerning with noise nuisance potential. 

  (See Noise Control Action Plan 4 March 2008)  

 

 See recommendations as set out below. 

 

7 G Performance of Dance 

 Again as this will surely include music in marquees, then the above applies. Not acceptable 

 every day of the week. All outdoors including should remain at 23.00pm. 

 Extremely concerning with noise nuisance potential.  

  (See Noise Control Action Plan 4 March 2008) 

 

 See recommendations as set out below. 

8  H  Anything of a similar description to that falling within (e),(f) or (g) 

 Again (e),(f) and (g) all contain an element of music either live or recorded. 

 Extremely concerning with noise nuisance potential.  

 

 See recommendations as set out below. 

9 I Late night refreshment 

 Indoors does not include marquees .  

 Outdoors could be acceptable as long as there is no live  or recorded music, i.e. 

 11.00a.m.until 00.00 as stated. 

Page 161



10  J Supply of Alcohol  

 Again clarity is sought as to what is meant by premises?  

 Does this apply to the hotel only or the area shown edged in red on the attached plan.  

 

 Sale of alcohol should be restricted to 10.00am until 12.00pm, unless to guests residing in 

 the Hotel itself which the applicant has stated will be 24 hrs. 

 

******* 

  

Recommendations:-   

 

 All licensable activities indoors in the Hotel itself would be acceptable subject to 

strict sound controls, and measures put in place to ensure that noise does not 

escape from the building through open windows and doors. 

 

 All licensable activities contained in B,C,D,E,F,G and H of the application,  if held 

outdoors or in a marquee to be restricted to 10.00am – 23.00 pm and any of those 

activities or a combination of any two activities are to be held on the premises on 

no more than two days per week, in each calendar year, (a week being Monday to 

Sunday.  

 

 This to include the Hardwick Live licence which is limited to two consecutive days 

in each calendar year, that being Friday and Saturday. 

 

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, April 2018) 

 

The Guidance states:_ 

2.19 Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions should 

normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most sensitive period for people being 

disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the early morning when residents in 

adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep or are sleeping. This is why there is still a need 

for a licence for performances of live music between 11 pm and 8 am. In certain circumstances, 

conditions relating to noise emanating from the premises may also be appropriate to address any 

disturbance anticipated as customers enter and leave. 

 

Please be assured that we have no wish for the business to fail however we cannot allow this intrusion to 

affect the lives and the health and well being of our families. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Cllr G  Wills 

 

This is my personal response to this application, on behalf of my family, as long standing residents of this 

village and after seeking the views of fellow residents about this application, and not necessarily those of 

Sedgefield Town Council.  

 
Page 162



From: G  Wills 
Sent: 10 August 2020 12:54 
To: Yvonne Raine <  
Subject: RE: Submission in respect of New Premises Licence Application for harwick Hall Hotel 
 

Dear Yvonne 
Thank you so much for your quick response and your in depth explanation of the process, 
however I have had sight of all of this documentation, and have accessed all previous 
minutes and supplementary correspondence which appears on the DCC website. 
 
I note that it is inferred that the applicant has applied for a new premises licence to ensure 
uniformity however it is very clear that the licence is for increased operating hours within 
their license and it is also apparent that the conditions which have been in place to prevent 
public nuisance, have not been effective even with the restricted hours of operation, 
otherwise you would not be getting objections from residents to increasing the potential for 
that public nuisance to continue,  by allowing  an increase in the hours of operation 
particularly outdoors and in marquees. 
 
This problem with noise nuisance emanating from this premises has been going on now 
since before 2008 and my understanding is that ‘prevention’ is part of the role of the 
licensing authority.  
I sincerely hope that this will be foremost in your minds when considering this application. 
 
Kind regards 
Cllr G  Wills  
 

Page 163



Sedgefield  
Co Durham 
TS21 2EG 
 
25 August 2020 
 
Sent via e-mail @licensing.gov.uk 
Without prejudice. 
 
Reference:-  Ramside Estates Limited – New Premises Licence Application including amendments. 
 
Further to my earlier response to this application on 10th August 2020, and to the amendments 
made to the activity times for outdoors and within marquees by the applicant, I would like to retract 
the ‘Recommendations’ section of my submission, and make the following observations and 
comments.  
 
These changes are due to both the late receipt of further information which I requested from  the 
licensing officer, and  have now received , showing more clearly the area of land being defined as 
‘licensable premises’, and also due to the dreadful noise nuisance which we have had to endure this 
past weekend from this establishment. 
 
I believe that given this applicant has had a great opportunity  this past week to prove that they can 
control the noise emanating from their premises, particularly when they knew that this application is 
coming before the Licensing Authority in a couple of weeks time. 
 
Furthermore given that the premises licence application now clearly covers the whole of the land in 
the ownership of, and surrounding Hardwick Hall, including the land running alongside the A177 and 
an area of land to the north west , then it would have been even more important to make sure that 
there were no official complaints as these areas can also be used for all licensable activities. 
 
Sadly this did not happen, and clearly the concerns of the residents are of no consequence to them 
or they would have taken great care to try to ensure that residents were not disturbed in any way by 
the latest series of events. 
 
It is also even more concerning that just beyond our property , north east of Cunningham Court, 
where the noise is still evident, there  is a Community Hospital where they have patients on end of 
life care. Has anyone checked to see if they are being affected by this noise nuisance? 
 
And we have more to look forward to:-_ 
 
25th August Angel Trust Prom – A night under the stars 
28th August  - Kroud Karaoke Night 
29th August  - Club Tropicana 
30th August – Manor Born Garden Party 
31st August – Kids Disney Shows ( Anyone remember the Lion King???) 
 4th  September -  Live Concert 
 5th September – Angel Trust  Drag Bingo 
 6th  September – Proms in the Park 
11th September – N E Oyster Festival  
12th September – Major Act, to be confirmed 
13th September – Red Sky DJ’s 
 

Page 164



The amendments are to activity times for outdoors and within marquees have been reduced slightly 
to 10.00 to 23.00, and recorded music is still to be 10.00 – 00.00 with a caveat that it is ‘ inaudible 
outside the marquee in use at the time.’  
 
Unfortunately this does not guarantee that given the topography of the land and the decibels/noise 
levels agreed that the noise will not be audible from our homes, and more importantly a marquee is 
by definition a large tent used for social gatherings or commercial functions, and unless the marquee 
has acoustic lining or similar then this will be virtually impossible to control. 
 
 It is also proposed that all other regulated entertainment shall be permitted outdoors and in 
marquees between 10.00 and 23.00, and this will be anywhere within the premises licence 
boundary therefore this is completely unacceptable and uncontrollable without very strict noise 
levels being imposed on the applicant, and even then they must be adhered to and more 
importantly someone there to monitor them. I would suggest that this is not going to happen. 
 
The applicant also suggests a limit of 30 events per year, excluding Hardwick Live which is two 
consecutive days, however there is no limit as to what an ‘event’ actually is, i.e. will it be one day, 
two days, or a week perhaps? 
 
This is why it is incumbent on the Licensing Authority to ensure that this applicant can provide the 
necessary safeguards to protect the members of the public from this noise nuisance otherwise it 
will, I believe, result in residents seeking a judicial review of their deliberations on this application as 
it seems this is the only course of action open to them.  
 
To have this kind of noise disturbance which I and my family have endured for many years, in our 
own home from outdoor licensable activities from this establishment, is not only affecting our health 
and wellbeing, but also the value of our property.  
 
People are asking if we live near Hardwick Hall? How do we stand the noise? They have seen this 
week on Facebook,  the gatherings on the lawn, and they are appalled.  So why were there no 
safeguards /measures put in place to ensure that social distancing was complied with in line with 
strict government guidelines on ‘mass gatherings ’. 
 
I would suggest that until the health and safety of all residents affected by the noise emanating from 
these premises which causes noise nuisance, can be effectively controlled, then only Hardwick Live is 
allowed to be held, once each calendar year as specified in that licence.  
 
I would suggest that all other events are held indoors only, and that ‘indoors’ does not include 
marquees,  until the applicant can prove to the satisfaction of the residents who are affected by the 
noise from this establishment that they can be relied upon to control the noise nuisance effectively 
in the long term.   
 
Yours sincerely  
 
Cllr G  Wills 
 
This is my personal response to this application, on behalf of my family, as long standing residents of 
this village, and after seeking the views of fellow residents about this application, and not necessarily 
those of Sedgefield Town Council. 

Page 165



 

 

 

Sedgefield Town Council 

Dr Jane Ayre (Town Clerk) 
Tel. Sedgefield  

Fax: 0  
Email: 

Council Offices 
Sedgefield 
Co. Durham 
TS21 3AT 

 

9th August 2020 

 

Ms Carol Graham 

Licensing Officer, 

Community Protection Service 

Neighbourhood and Climate Change  

Durham County Council 

Annand House 

Meadowfield 

Durham  DH7 8RS 

  

 

 

Dear Carol 

 

New Premises Licence Application – Hardwick Hall Hotel, Sedgefield: 

 

The above New Premises Licence Application has been considered by Sedgefield Town 

Council.  Sedgefield Town Council has a number of objections to the new premises licence 

application as detailed below. 

 

The new application proposes that outdoor events are to be permitted seven days per week 

concluding at 12.30am.  Sedgefield Town Council objects to this time extension on the grounds 

that noise emanating from temporary structures such as marquees has the potential to 

significantly impact detrimentally upon local residents by exposing them to noise disturbance.  

The Town Council is aware that there have been numerous instances previously of some 

residents being significantly impacted by noise disturbance as a result of noise escaping from 

temporary structures in the grounds of Hardwick Hall Hotel.  The Town Council would like to 

see such events continuing to conclude at 11pm.   

 

 

Page 166



 

 

The Town Council also feels that this application’s request to be able to hold outdoor events 

seven days per week is unreasonable and should be limited instead to weekends only in order 

to limit the impact upon residents and their working lives.  

 

In conclusion, all licensable activities indoors in the Hotel would be acceptable subject to strict 

sound controls, and measures put in place to ensure that noise does not escape from the 

building through open windows and doors.  All licensable activities held outdoors OR in a 

marquee should be restricted to 10:00 – 23:00 (10am to 11pm) and any of those activities or 

combination of any two activities are to be held on the premises on no more than two days per 

week (Monday to Sunday) in each calendar year.  

 

I look forward to hearing from you in due course. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Dr Jane Ayre 

Town Clerk 

Page 167



From: N  Clegg <   
Sent: 11 August 2020 12:50 
To: AHS Licensing <Licensing@durham.gov.uk> 
Subject: Application to Alter and Extend Premises Licence for Hardwick Hall Hotel, Sedgefield 
 

Dear Sir or Madam,  
I write in connection with the above application to alter and extend the premises licence for 
Hardwick Hall Hotel. I would like to make two submissions in this regard: 
 

1. Noise Nuisance:  
We live in Hardwick Road, Sedgefield, backing on to East Park. Hardwick Hall lies 
almost directly to our south east, so the prevailing wind tends to carry noise from 
outdoor events in particular.  
 
Sometimes the noise is no more than an irritation, but on occasions it has been 
uncomfortably loud, with the constant and unchanging beat of the music making 
furniture and ornaments rattle and vibrate. Watching the television or listening to 
our own choice of music in our own home is impossible even at elevated sound 
levels. I do not believe this is acceptable.  
 
On at least three occasions I have phoned Hardwick Hall directly to ask them to 
reduce the volume. On each occasion the Receptionist has admitted that she could 
clearly hear the music via the telephone, but has said (I quote) “there isn’t a volume 
control and we cannot turn it down”.  
 
I would ask that this response is taken into account when considering the application 
to alter and extend the premises licence for Hardwick Hall Hotel.  
 
At present live events only occur a few times a year and we are happy for these to 
continue;  but the planned alteration and extension of the premises licence would 
destroy the largely peaceful environment that we enjoy here in Hardwick Road, and 
which we pay Durham County Council very dearly for. I would add that there are 
many elderly residents and some young children living in Hardwick Road and I feel it 
is unfair that anyone of any age should be deprived of sleep until a time dictated by 
Hardwick Hall.   
 

2. Access to Sedgefield Village via East Park: 
Many of those attending the events at Hardwick Hall walk across East Park from 
Sedgefield, which is not a problem in daylight. However, when the events end in the 
early hours thousands of visitors are disgorged into the immediate area causing 
traffic and pedestrian chaos.  
 
Many of those leaving on foot will be in a drunken or drugged state. Returning to 
Sedgefield village via East Park is confusing even when stone-cold sober in broad 
daylight, with walkers often ending up in back gardens along Hardwick Road, 
trapped by the Stockproof Fence. Most walkers are happy to be directed to the 
Showfield gate, but dealing with drunken or drugged festivalgoers demanding access 
in the early hours is not something that I believe any resident should be expected to 

Page 168

mailto:Licensing@durham.gov.uk


do. The constant hum of diesel floodlight generators left running in East Park, usually 
until the following Monday morning is also unacceptable in my view.  

 
 
Yours sincerely,  
 
N  Clegg      

 
 

N  Clegg Associates  

 Hardwick Road  

Sedgefield  

Co Durham 

TS21 2AL (UK)  

Tel:   

Fax:   

Mobile:   

 Think of the environment. Do you really need to print this email?  

 

Page 169



From: N  Clegg  
Sent: 17 August 2020 09:59 
To: Yvonne Raine  
Subject: RE: Hardwick Hall Hotel - Amendments to Premises Licence application 
 

Good morning Yvonne, 
Having considered the amendments to the premises licence application and having 
conferred with other interested parties I have decided to continue my opposition to this 
proposal. I confirm that I am happy to confer with the Licencing Office via a videolink.  
 
I am objecting the proposal on the grounds that, as householders within the United 
Kingdom, we have a fundamental human right to  
‘the quiet enjoyment of our property’; which means we are reasonably entitled to ask our 
neighbour to keep the noise down. As Council Tax payers we look to Durham County Council 
to protect that right above the commercial and transient interests of the entertainment 
industry.  
 
The current proposals are for ‘Up to thirty events per calendar year’; which effectively 
means we will be unable to enjoy our peaceful existence for at least fifteen weekends each 
year. In other words all of May, June, July and  August.  
 
There is nothing in the proposals to mitigate the noise nuisance that we have suffered over 
the past few years. As I explained previously, there have been many occasions when we 
have been unable to enjoy our own choice of music inside our own home even with doors 
and windows closed. In my view it is unreasonable to expect householders in a rural 
environment to keep windows closed every weekend throughout the summer. Direct 
requests to the Hardwick Hall to attenuate the volume have been met with blunt refusal, 
even though the Duty Manager acknowledged that she could hear the loud volume of the 
music via the telephone. The explanation was that (I quote) “there is no volume control” 
which I find frankly ludicrous and implausible.  
 
Furthermore there are no proposals to deal with the large numbers of intoxicated and 
sometimes aggressive concertgoers who get lost trying to find their way back to Sedgefield 
village in the early hours, but instead finding themselves in our back gardens. I would aver 
that that is not a situation that any householder, especially those who are elderly should be 
faced with.  
 
As I have indicated previously, I would be happy to accept a continuation of the present 
licensing terms and conditions but the proposed amendments are excessive, unacceptable 
and unreasonable in my view.  
 
Yours sincerely,  
 
N J. Clegg   
 
 

Page 170



From: N  Clegg <  
Sent: 02 September 2020 21:53 
To: Yvonne Raine <
Subject: RE: Additional information - Hardwick Hall Licensing hearing - 7th September 2020 
 

Dear Yvonne, 
Thank you for your email with attachments.  
 
We are near neighbours of Mrs Clark (she lives at No  and we are at No ).  I would fully 
concur with the recordings that she has submitted although in my experience the music is 
often significantly louder. I have just listened on headphones and my ears hurt! Just recently 
we have been subjected to this deep, pounding bass for hours at a time from Friday 
evening, and on Saturday and Sunday afternoons and evenings. There is no respite. The 
music is often unpleasant but speech by DJ’s or MC’s is even worse.  
 
The volume is usually more acceptable when sound monitoring is taking place in East Park 
but it increases again as soon as monitoring stops. Phone calls to Hardwick Hall to ask for 
the sound level to be reduced are met with blunt refusals. The explanation I have been 
given is that (I quote) “there is no volume control and there is nothing we can do.” 
 
Anyhow, I look forward to testing MS Teams in the morning and the Hearing on Monday.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
N  J. Clegg  
 

Page 171



From: N  Clegg <  
Sent: 11 September 2020 12:37 
To: Yvonne Raine  
Cc: Cllr J  Robinson < > 
Subject: RE: Additional information - Hardwick Hall Licensing hearing 
 

Good afternoon Yvonne, 
Like many people I am having to communicate by Zoom and other online platforms at 
present.  
 
I would like to place on record that I was forced to terminate a Zoom presentation shortly 
before 11.00 am this morning (Friday 11th September) owing to music being played loudly at 
Hardwick Hall. I was indoors with doors and windows closed owing to the weather outside.  
 
To be clear it wasn’t so much the volume of the music but the deep, thumping bass which 
was seemed to be overloading the microphone and was causing distortion. 
 
I appreciate that ‘unpleasantness’ and ‘noise nuisance’ is subjective, but these 
performances are having a negative effect on our working and personal lives. It also seems 
that sound pressure levels are greater when no noise monitoring is taking place.  
 
This is an additional point that I plan to raise when the hearing is convened.  
 
I have copied this email to our local councillor for his information.  
 
Have a good weekend,  
 
Kind regards,  
 
N  Clegg     
 
CC: Cllr J  Robinson 
 

Page 172



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Hardwick Hall Hotel, Sedgefield - New Premises Licence Application 

 

Having been obliged to object to previous licence applications at Hardwick Hall for outdoor 

and Marquee activities due to prolonged experiences of noise nuisance to me and my family I 

am severely concerned that we maybe in for a mammoth expansion in frequency and quantity 

of noisy activities if this application is approved as it is. 

 

The existing licence for outdoor activities is different to the main building premises and for 

good reason; outdoor whether in a Marquee or in open air, sounds/noise transmission is much 

more intrusive and penetrating to the neighbouring residents than from the enclosed solid 

building of the hotel i.e. to residents such as me.  

Therefore the hours of such activities in outside locations are, under the licence granted in 

March 2008 and specifically detailed in the Action Plan, scheduled to start one hour later at 

10.00 and finish earlier at different times due to their actual location i.e. South of the Hotel 

(yellow area on current application) at 00.30hrs and at the North-East location (green area on 

current application) at 00.00 hrs. 

There are also specific requirements as to open air and Marquee locations within these specific 

sites for the different amplified music and performances types. 

The current time requirements of the Action Plan and clarified by letter Ref.A3347/DR/MP 

issued on behalf of the Council’s Solicitor dated 2nd May 2008 are: - 

Page 2 extract –  

a) Within the area to the south of the main hotel buildings all amplified music and 

performances whether live or recorded shall be restricted to the hours of 10.00am until 

00.30 am. 

b) Within the marquees to the east of the main hotel buildings all amplified music and 

performances whether live or recorded shall be restricted to the hours of 10.00am until 

00.30 am. 

c) All amplified music and performances whether live or recorded in the open air shall be 

restricted from 10.00am until 11.00pm. 

d) All amplified music and performances of live bands in the open air or any marquees 

shall be restricted from 10.00am until 10.30pm. 

 

These times and specific activities need to be specified correctly in the new licence application 

for the continued avoidance of public nuisance and specifically noise intrusion to residents’ 

homes. 

This means altering start times to 10.00 for Outdoors & Marquees in Boxes, E, F & G and in 

Box E details add in the words – “Live Bands Outdoors & Marquees 10.00 to 22.30” 

 

Mr.J.D.McKenna                                                    

,Matfen Court 

Sedgefield 

Stockton on Tees 

TS21 2JB 

 

11th August 2020 

To The Licencing Officer 

Durham County Council 

 

Sent via e-mail licensing@durham.gov.uk 

 

 

Page 173



 

 

It is well documented by residents and accepted by Hardwick Hall’s team that Live Bands have 

been the main source of noise disturbance and in fact this continues.  

I can only conclude that this missing paragraph d) above, is an oversight by the applicant and 

not a deliberate omission and so with the start times too. 

 

If the applicant is unwilling to amend these Boxes, I will be forced to formally object. 

 

Furthermore for the reasons stated above I request these times are specified in all outdoor 

locations – open air and Marquee in the Details box as it is noted in Boxes E, F & G, for the 

further protection and reduction of noise to local residents from these now increased activities.  

Please alter start times for Outdoors and Marquees to 10.00am in Boxes A, B, C.D & H. 

 

Referring to J the sale of alcohol outside the hotel should be confined to the times of the 

associated locations as marked yellow and green and not matched to that inside the Hotel can 

Licencing please specify this? 

  

 

I would like it clarified that this licence does not grant the activities specified in Boxes A to J to 

any and all points with the site bounded by red on the Outdoor Plan but applies only to the areas 

shown Yellow & Green and within the Hotel buildings. 

 

Again if this is not the case then I will be obliged to formally object to the application as it will 

be clear this is the road to planned larger extensive outdoor events with many more people on 

site throughout the year. 

I would note that it is clear even without scale drawings that the sites Yellow & Green 

designated are larger than on the 2008 Application which again means more occupancy which 

potentially means more noise especially as there are more activities licenced. 

 

I would like to confirm that whilst noise intrusion still occurs on occasions, that when it does 

and S  the resident DJ is in charge a telephone call has inevitably brought about an 

acceptable sound reduction and I think it is very important that this type of management and 

control is maintained as specified in the Action Plan. 

 

I am unsure how the Management plan to control sound levels at Boxing matches, sporting 

events etc outdoors and in Marquees such that they do not become a nuisance to residents. 

 

Earlier I stated my worry for more noise nuisance due to increased and varied activities; to 

moderate this I request the Licensing authority place a limit on the number of outdoor and 

Marquee events that can take place each year; my proposal would be no more than 50 in total 

per year and that no more than 3 events can take place in any one week (Monday to Sunday) 

with no more than one event/activity per area (yellow or green) taking place on the same day. 

Weddings would not count or be part of this consideration. 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

  

                     J  McKenna 

 
  

Page 174



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Hardwick Hall Hotel, Sedgefield - New Premises Licence Application 

 

My letter of the 11th August stated I would be forced to object to the granting of this licence if 

certain aspects were not changed in the application. 

 

Considering all the information I have received to date; I object under the Licence condition 

Prevention of Public Nuisance to the granting of this licence for the following reasons. 

 

The Appplicant states that he will avoid Public Nuisance thus: -  

The premises licence shall be subject to the terms and conditions of the Noise Control Action 

Plan as amended 4th March 2008 to be annexed to the Premises Licence. 

 

1) The applicant has not managed to comply totally and consistently with this 

Entertainment Noise Control Action Plan since it was granted in 2008 despite best 

efforts. 

a. Point 1& 2, he has failed in that noise nuisance has been inflicted upon residents 

every year at some point and was again last week when the opening open-air 

event caused me to register a complaint about unacceptable noise penetrating 

my home. I have many records of noise issues and complaints over the years 

following the granting of the 2008 Licence. They are principally from Live 

Artists/Bands and this is well known by the Ramside Team.  

b. Point 3 is a major issue and the applicant and his specialists have been 

unsuccessful at being able to respond to this factor and accommodate changing 

winds and atmospherics even more onerous for Outside Events. 

c. Point 4a the 3months advance notification has never been properly provided to 

noise affected residents nor I believe the local Council and for a good number of 

years now not at all. 

 

2) Increasing the licenced area can only be for the purpose of having more events and of 

larger capacity than those that take place at present. I oppose the new red bounded area 

being Licenced as it encompasses an area of 8 acres which can only lead to many more 

events, larger & more diverse which will only lead to more excessive noise generation 

and hence more frequent noise nuisance to me in my home. 

 

3) I oppose the granting of films outdoors as they generate an unacceptable amount of 

noise as was experienced when The Lion King was shown Sunday 14th July 2013 on the 

South Lawn. I remind you that Licensing rejected Ramside’s proposed Variation for 

Films on the South Lawn that same year, please reject it permanently.  

Mr.J.D.McKenna                                                    

,Matfen Court 

Sedgefield 

Stockton on Tees 

TS21 2JB 

 

26th August 2020 

To The Licencing Officer 

Durham County Council 

 

Sent via e-mail licensing@durham.gov.uk 

 

 

Page 175



 

 

If, as history seems to indicate it probable and the Licencing Committee are minded to grant a 

new licence despite my request; I ask that they include the following amendments / additions 

which will help minimize some of the anticipated noise nuisance as well as that regularly 

experienced. 

 

1 Reduce the land area (bounded red) to include only the current licenced areas East (Green) & 

South (Yellow) as defined in document submitted by the applicant – Background to Hardwick 

Hall Premises Application. 

I contend that the land to the North of the Hotel and that adjacent to the A177 should never be 

licenced in the interests public safety and prevention of public nuisance. 

 

2 Add the sound condition agreed with Environmental Health that has been applied to 

Hardwick Live and is contained in the current Licence Premises Licence Number 

DCCPRM50249 

Granted 19 August 2005 

Issued 14 October 2018  

Annex 2 (Prevention of Public Nuisance): - 

The LAeq (5mins) level measured one metre outside a window to a habitable room at a noise 

sensitive dwelling with entertainment taking place, shall show no increase when compared 

with the representative LAeq (5 min) level measured from the same position under the same 

conditions and during a comparable period with no entertainment taking place. 

 

3 Add - No more than 30 Marquee and outside events are permitted in one year. In any period 

of 7 days there will be no more than 3 successive days of Marquee/outside events.  

Following a period of events (1-3 days) there shall be a break of four days before another 

period of events take place.  

Please note I withdraw my reference to 50 in my letter dated 11th August. 

 

4 Events shall not take place at the North Area and the South Area on the same day. 

 

Finally, I would like to make the Licencing Committee aware that all the Marquee events could 

be managed without causing a noise nuisance to me and fellow residents, but they are not. 

Wedding Marquee events are consistently well managed with respect to noise by S  D  

and do not cause a noise nuisance consistently. 

If this were the case for all the Hardwick Hall outside and Marquee events, I would not oppose 

this licence application. 

 

As a resident all I ask for is the right to enjoy my own property and land without noise 

interference that is very intrusive, annoying, causes anxiety, is potentially damaging to my 

health and wellbeing, as noise from the Hardwick Hall Premises has so caused. 

I understand this is a requirement of the Noise Policy for England and associated Government 

Noise regulations as well as a World Health Organisation Objective.  

 

Yours sincerely, 

  

                     J  McKenna 

 
  

Page 176



From: Cllr J Robinson   
Sent: 11 August 2020 18:01 
To: Tracey Lock <  
Subject: Hardwick Hall Hotel 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I write in regards to the above on behalf of residents extremely concerned in regard 
to this application 
 
I have left messages and even emailed the Hall on their website to try and raise 
them directly with the applicant, but have had no response 
 
 I find this strange as Mr J Adamson has always replied.  
 
I have over the last 2 years represented residents who have had issues with the Hall, 
the last time a meeting was held between residents, hall and Town Council, I was 
unable to attend due to meetings of the County Council 
 
Residents are not opposed to the licence in general but  in regards to noise and 
resident disturbance especially from the outdoor events and marquee 
 
I have residents accepting of Hardwick Live as this is an annual one off weekend 
 
It is weddings/ parties etc that give great concern 
 
It is the noise disturbance the events generate that upsets across the whole village. 
Residents are being disturbed at times later than 10.30pm emanating from the hall. 
 
The last time I personally could recite at 11.00pm the words from the songs the act 
were singing 
 
It is the bass that is the issue 
 
We were assured a noise liaison group similar to that we had in the Borough Council 
days would be established and Hardwick Hall happy to attend 
 
As I requested this as County Councillor I felt this was the way forward but have 
heard nothing 
 
I request we are allowed a meeting of the Committee so we can address issues of 
noise directly with Hardwick and seek a solution backed up by Committee conditions 
that are enforceable so giving local residents reassurance and comfort 
 
I am more than happy to expand on behalf of the residents who have asked me to 
speak on this issue on their behalf 
 
Cllr J. Robinson 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 

Page 177



From: Cllr J  Robinson <   
Sent: 13 September 2020 20:07 
To: Yvonne Raine < ; Mark Anslow 

 
Subject: Hardwick 
 
 
Good evening 
 
My phone and emails private has been inundated all weekend and now fireworks 
going off at Hardwick Hall 
 
The noise has been there all afternoon, a deep thudding sound, the base 
 
I am sorry but  The residents are saying we as a Council need to take some urgent 
action, they are not happy at all 
 
Friday was Oyster Festival today a Charity Ball and as one lady extremely angry said 
today who is caring about the residents of Sedgefield 
 
Please can you advise me what we as a Environment Authority can do 
 
Thank you  
 
Cllr Robinson 
Sent from my iPhone 
 

Page 178



From: C   
Sent: 11 August 2020 21:45 
To: AHS Licensing <Licensing@durham.gov.uk> 
Subject: Licensing Act 2003 applications 
 
 
Ramside:  Hardwick Hall Hotel application. 
 
I have found out about and just read the new license application put forward by the 
owners of Hardwick Hall Hotel.  
I understand that the recent pandemic situation has put a strain on many 
businesses, however, this does not mean that due process or all consideration for 
residents be waived. 
I am extremely concerned that approval of this application would have a  far reaching 
detrimental effect on the nature of Sedgefield as a whole. Sedgefield is a lovely 
community and at its heart a village. Approval of this application in its current form 
would give carte blanch to bombard residents with loud music into the night every 
day of the week.  
As noise intrusion is a major factor to be considered in public health and welfare I 
would have thought that prevention of a public nuisance was a priority for the 
Council.  
Yours sincerely  
Mrs C Heffernan 

 Milbourne Court 
Sedgefield  
TS21 2JD  

 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 

Page 179

mailto:Licensing@durham.gov.uk


Appendix 10:  Responses from Responsible Authorities 

 

 

Page 180



From: DSCP Secure <  
Sent: 31 July 2020 15:23 
To: Carol Graham - Licensing Assistant (N'hoods) <  
Subject: RE: Licensing - new premises licence application received - Hardwick Hall Hotel, Sedgefield 
 
My Ref: SW/2020/073 
 
I represent the Durham Safeguarding Children Partnership (DSCP) which is a responsible authority 
under the Licensing Act. I have received a copy of your application for a premises licence for your 
premises at Hardwick Hall Hotel, Sedgefield, Stockton On Tees, TS21 2EH. 
 
Having considered the steps you have recorded to promote the licensing objectives, in particular the 
protection of children, I have no comments or objections regarding your application. 
 
Regards 
 
Stephen Winship 
 
Policy & Strategy Officer 
Durham Safeguarding Children Partnership 
 
Tel :  (Ext. ) 
County Hall, Durham 
DH1 5UJ 
 
Durham County Council is following national guidance in response to the Coronavirus outbreak. 
Accordingly, employees have been asked wherever possible to work from home. While we continue 
to prioritise essential services, it might take a bit longer than usual to reply to your email. For urgent 
queries please contact dscpsecure@durham.gov.uk 
 
For more information on the Council’s response to the outbreak please visit www.durham.gov.uk 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 181

mailto:dscpsecure@durham.gov.uk
http://www.durham.gov.uk/
http://www.durham.gov.uk/coronavirus


From: FS-South <  
Sent: 07 August 2020 17:01 
To: AHS Licensing <Licensing@durham.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Licensing - new premises licence application received - Hardwick Hall Hotel, Sedgefield 
 
Hello 
 
The Fire Authority have no objections to this license. 
 
Kind regards 

 
 

Joanne Brenkley 
 
Business Fire Safety Officer  
Tel:  

Mob:   
Email:   

www.ddfire.gov.uk  
 

 
2 or 3 breaths of toxic smoke and you’re unconscious 
Don’t drown in toxic smoke 

Test your smoke alarm today 
 
 

Page 182

mailto:Licensing@durham.gov.uk
https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ddfire.gov.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C16e043e1acab49781adb08d6127272c9%7C1441d9f60ea04c539e04b6a546923354%7C0%7C0%7C636716680503057275&sdata=z%2BYxKNb34LDwc2mvjJNwXJoi%2BH9CE79T8DbnEQS0CT4%3D&reserved=0


From: Sarah Norman <  
Sent: 11 August 2020 11:10 
To: Carol Graham - Licensing Assistant (N'hoods) <  
Cc: AHS Licensing <Licensing@durham.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Licensing - new premises licence application received - Hardwick Hall Hotel, Sedgefield 
 
No objections from us on this one. 
 
Thanks 
 
Sarah 
 
 
Sarah Norman 

Drug Intervention Coordinator/Controlled Drug Liaison Officer 
Harm Reduction Unit 
Durham Constabulary 
Tel: 
Email:   
 
Our Values & Vision: 
Positive  |  Fair  | Courageous |  Inclusive | With Integrity 
Protecting Neighbourhoods, Tackling Criminals, Solving Problems 
 
 
 

Page 183



Appendix 11:  Statement of Licensing Policy 

 

 

Page 184



7.1 The Prevention of Crime and Disorder - Licensed premises, especially those 
offering late night / early morning entertainment, alcohol and refreshment can, if not 
properly managed, become a source of public nuisance, generating crime and 
disorder problems. The council expects all licensed premises to be properly 
managed at all times to prevent this from happening and will focus attention on 
standards of management practice at licensed premises when carrying out its 
administrative and enforcement functions. 

 
The council encourages, and will look positively on, the provision by licensees of 
comprehensive and documented staff training. Documented staff training conducted 
in respect of: 
 

• Preventing underage sales 

• Minimising drunkenness 

• Managing and resolving conflict 

• Emergency procedures 

• Compliance with the licence conditions 

• Relevant obligations and offences under the Licensing Act, particularly those 
associated with the sale of alcohol 

• Identification and refusal of underage sales 

• Use of accredited training courses and recognised industry qualifications (e.g. 
BII) 

 
The council expects every holder of a premises licence, club premises certificate or 
temporary event notice to be responsible for minimising the impact of crime, disorder 
and anti-social behaviour by their patrons both on and within the immediate vicinity of 
their premises, including for example on the pavement, in a beer garden, a marquee, 
in a smoking shelter etc. 
 
The council expects all applicants to demonstrate, in their operating schedules, that 
suitable and sufficient measures, ranging from the design and layout of the premises 
through to the daily operation of the business, have been identified and will be 
implemented and maintained with the intention of preventing crime and disorder. 
 
The council recommends that procedures to deal with drunken customers, violence 
and anti-social behaviour, in and outside premises, and the provision of closed-circuit 
television in certain premises should be considered by applicants, licencees and 
event organisers when addressing this issue. 
 
The council encourages personal licence holders to actively participate in 
established “Pubwatch” schemes, where issues relating to crime and disorder can be 
addressed. The council encourages involvement in the “Best Bar None” initiative 
which enables premises to demonstrate good safe operating procedures. Such 
schemes have been very successful in reducing the negative impact of alcohol across 
a range of circumstances. 
 
The council recognises and promotes effective and responsible management of 
all licensed and authorised premises through competent, efficient and regular 
instruction, recorded training, supervision of staff and the adoption of good practice, 

Page 185



such as ‘Challenge 25’. These are amongst the most important control measures for 
the achievement of all Licensing Objectives. 
  
The council will take a positive view of anyone who invests in appropriate training, 
and nationally accredited qualifications tailored to the licensing sector. Training 
records should be kept available for inspection by relevant enforcement agencies as 
a matter of good practice.  
 
It is important that qualified and competent people are present who can discuss any 
problems or matters of concern arising from the licensable activities at or near to the 
premises with officers from DCC Licensing Services and Police.  
 
The council also considers it to be good practice if the DPS or premises licence 
holder is present in the licensed area of the premises: 

 

• Between 22:00 hours and closing time, when the premises is one that regularly 
opens after midnight for both regulated entertainment and the sale or supply 
of alcohol for consumption on the premises 
 

• At all times when the premises are a “vertical drinking establishment” where 
little or no seating is provided 
 

• At times where there is a substantial increase in customers i.e. for televised 
major sporting events etc. 
 

Maximum occupancy: When its discretion is invoked, the council will only impose a 
maximum number of people that can attend premises or an event where there is a 
clear and justifiable need in respect of that premises or event. Any such decision will 
be based on the nature and style of the operation. 
 
The council will consider information provided by the applicant and any other body 
(the Council’s Building Control Section, Environmental Health Section and the 
Durham and Darlington Fire and Rescue Service) before setting a maximum number. 
Applicants will be expected to detail the arrangements that would be put in place e.g. 
provision of door staff to ensure that the permitted number of people attending the 
premises or event will not be exceeded. 
  
Security: Whenever security operatives/door supervisors are employed at licensed 
premises to carry out security functions they must be licensed by the Security Industry 
Authority (SIA). If a licensee directly employs security operatives, they will need to be 
licensed by the SIA as a supervisor/manager. The numbers of licensed door 
supervisors, both male and female, required at any premises will be dependent upon 
the nature of the activities licensed and the characteristics and capacity of the 
establishment as well as the hours of trading. 
 
Toughened/Safety Glass: Licensed venues that provide the sale or supply of alcohol 
for consumption on the premises should consider the introduction of 
toughened/safety glass.  This policy expectation applies especially to any premises 
associated with a higher risk for potential crime and disorder. This will be particularly 

Page 186



relevant for high-volume vertical drinking establishments and those premises open 
beyond midnight in areas where there is a high concentration of venues. 
 
The council and several of its partners have signed a collective new pledge as part of 
an ongoing campaign to eradicate single use plastics. The agreement commits all 
signatories to significantly reduce, and work towards ultimately removing, the use of 
unnecessary single use plastics from their operations. If alternatives to normal glass 
are used, the use of suitable alternatives, including non-single use plastics, is 
encouraged.  
 
Drugs/Knives/Weapons: The council will expect licensees to take all reasonable 
steps to prevent the presence of drugs on licensed premises and to take appropriate 
steps to prevent drugs changing hands or consumed within the premises to prevent 
tragedies and harm because of drug misuse. 
 
The council will expect licensees to be familiar with the Home Office Drug Strategy 
booklet entitled Safer Clubbing (ISBN 1840827807) or other subsequent editions. The 
council also expects that licence holders will also take steps to prevent the presence 
of knives and other weapons on their premises and that a log be kept of all drug, knife 
and weapon incidents. Licence holders should also consider arranging training for 
their staff on drugs, knives and weapons and to have policies for dealing with the 
possession of drugs, knives and weapons and the supply of drugs. 
 
In addition to the information provided above, Table 1 in Appendix VI provides 
recommendations, suggestions and examples for how to prevent the specific 
crime/disorder outlined. This table is not exhaustive, and every applicant must 
consider the specific situation, location and circumstances associated with their 
premises, activities, clientele and workforce when identifying hazards, assessing 
risks and identifying controls. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 187



7.3 Prevention of Public Nuisance - Licensed premises, especially those operating late 
at night and in the early hours of the morning, can cause a range of nuisances 
impacting on people living, working or sleeping near the premises.  
 
The concerns relate, amongst other things, to litter, light pollution, noxious odours 
and noise nuisance resulting from music, human voices, ventilation equipment and 
vehicles. The council will expect applicants to demonstrate that suitable and 
sufficient measures have been identified, and will be implemented and maintained, 
with the intention of preventing public nuisance relevant to the individual style, 
location and characteristics of the premises and events. 
 
If an external structure or area is to be used by customers, whether for 
consumption of alcohol or for smoking, the applicant will be expected to offer 
measures designed to minimise its impact on residents in respect of both public 
nuisance and crime and disorder. These measures may include a restriction on 
hours that areas / structures will be used or appropriate signage requesting 
customers to consider residents and monitoring of such areas by staff. 
 
The placement of tables and chairs outside of licensed premises may give rise to 
public nuisance including noise and litter. When tables and chairs are situated on 
the public highway, relevant authorisations will often be required from the 
Highways Authority.  Enquiries concerning such consents should be made to the 
Council’s Highway’s Section (see Appendix III). In predominantly commercial 
areas, such as shopping centres, the use of tables and chairs outside may be 
allowed however, the council will normally expect them to be removed before 
the premises close, and any resulting litter/debris cleared away. 
 
Applicants should consider reducing potential noise nuisance by, for example 
(this list is not exhaustive): 
 

• Assessment of likely noise levels in the premises 

• Assessment of likely noise levels if outdoor drinking is allowed 
• The sound insulation the building would provide (e.g. double glazing, 

double doors / lobbies to entrances, windows used for ventilation) 
• The distance and direction to the nearest noise sensitive premises. 
• Likely noise sources outside of the premises (e.g. emptying bottle bins, 

taxis, unruly customers leaving the premises) 
• Dispersal of patrons – where necessary the council will expect a dispersal 

policy for patrons at the end of the evening. The policy will specify such issues 
as alterations to the style and volume of music played, public address 
announcements and use of appropriate signage at exits 

• Ways to limit noise / disorder from patrons leaving the premises 
 
The extent to which the above matters will need to be addressed will be dependent 
on the nature of the area where the premises are situated, the type of premises 
concerned, the licensable activities to be provided, operational procedures and the 
needs of the local community. 
 
Applicants are advised to seek advice from Durham County Council’s 
Environmental Health team and incorporate any recommendations in their operating 
schedule before submitting their applications. 

Page 188



 
Takeaways and fast-food outlets - The council expects takeaways and late-
night refreshment premises to take reasonable steps in clearing litter from outside 
their premises and along the pavement in either direction as necessary, whilst 
the premises are open and at the end of the working day. These premises should 
maintain clean, dirt or grease free frontages. Such premises should also display 
notices advising customers of the location of bins and patrons should be 
encouraged to use the bins made available. 
 
Important note: The council considers that it will be inappropriate to grant 
a premises licence permitting the sale of alcohol at premises which are 
principally used for selling hot food for consumption off the premises 
(“takeaway” premises). 
 
Takeaway premises are often open late at night and in the early hours of the 
morning. They can be associated with disorder as people under the influence of 
alcohol may congregate outside takeaways after leaving or in some cases having 
been ejected from late-night licensed premises.   
 
Takeaways operate within the night time economy but without the same 
framework around them, e.g. pubwatch, use of security staff etc.  In addition, 
alcohol sold from takeaways could readily be consumed in public spaces and 
may not be subject to the same controls associated with other types of licensed 
premises. 
 
From a health perspective, obesity levels are rising nationally and locally; without 
action the health of the population will continue to suffer.  Responsible licensees 
can support the ‘Working toward a healthy weight in County Durham’ goals and 
the council would see the following steps as a contribution to reducing health 
harms and health inequalities: 
 

• Menu to display calories per portion information for all food offers.  

• Menu to offer at least one clear and stated, 'healthy option' and to be priced 

competitively.  

• Menu to display recommended daily calorie limits for adults (For women the 

recommended limit is 2,000 calories a day for men it’s 2,500).  

• Menu to offer smaller / half portions. 

• Salt and pepper available upon request rather than always on the table 

 
In addition to the information provided above, Table 3 in Appendix IV provides 
recommendations, suggestions and examples of how to prevent the specific nuisance 
type outlined. This table is not exhaustive, and every applicant must consider the 
specific situation, location and circumstances associated with their premises, 
activities, clientele and workforce when identifying hazards, assessing risks and 
identifying controls. 

 
 
 

Page 189



 

Appendix II Framework Hours: recommended terminal hours for the 

sale of alcohol and the provision of late-night refreshment 

for different types of premises  

 
* NOTE: For the purposes of this matrix, weekdays mean Monday to Thursday; Weekends 
include Friday night into Saturday Morning, Saturday night into Sunday morning and Sunday 
night into Monday morning; and Bank Holidays means Sunday night into Monday morning 
and Monday night into Tuesday morning. 
 

 

  

 
Category of Premises 
 

 
Weekdays* 

 
Weekends* 

 
Bank Holidays* 
 

 
Premises licensed for the sale or 
supply of alcohol for 
consumption on or off the 
premises e.g. pubs, social clubs 
and nightclubs 
 

 
07.00 to 00.00 

 
07.00 to 01.00 

Good Friday Plus 1 Hour. For 
all other bank holidays, an 
additional hour be added to 
the terminal hour of the day 
preceding the bank holiday 
(i.e. if the Monday is the bank 
holiday, the Sunday is normal 
trading plus 1 hour) 

 
Premises licensed for the sale of 
alcohol for consumption off the 
premises only e.g. off licences, 
supermarkets and garages 
 

 
07.00 to 23.30 

 
07.00 to 00.30 

Good Friday Plus 1 Hour. For 
all other bank holidays, an 
additional hour be added to 
the terminal hour of the day 
preceding the bank holiday 
(i.e. if the Monday is the bank 
holiday, the Sunday is normal 
trading plus 1 hour) 

 
Premises with licences not 
including the sale or supply of 
alcohol (community centres, 
village halls) 
 

 
07.00 to 00.00 

 
07.00 to 01.00 

Good Friday Plus 1 Hour. For 
all other bank holidays, an 
additional hour be added to 
the terminal hour of the day 
preceding the bank holiday 
(i.e. if the Monday is the bank 
holiday, the Sunday is normal 
trading plus 1 hour) 

 
Premises licensed primarily for 
late night refreshment e.g. 
takeaways 
 

 
01.00 

 
02.00 

Good Friday Plus 1 Hour. For 
all other bank holidays, an 
additional hour be added to 
the terminal hour of the day 
preceding the bank holiday 
(i.e. if the Monday is the bank 
holiday, the Sunday is normal 
trading plus 1 hour) 

Page 190



Appendix 12:  Section 182 Guidance 

 

 

Page 191



Crime and disorder 
 

2.1       Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on crime 

and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety 

Partnership (CSP). 
 

2.2       In the exercise of their functions, licensing authorities should seek to co-operate with 

the Security Industry Authority (“SIA”) as far as possible and consider adding relevant 

conditions to licences where appropriate. The SIA also plays an important role in 

preventing crime and disorder by ensuring that door supervisors are properly licensed 

and, in partnership with police and other agencies, that security companies are not 

being used as fronts for serious and organised criminal activity. This may include 

making specific enquiries or visiting premises through intelligence led operations in 

conjunction with the police, local authorities and other partner agencies. Similarly, the 

provision of requirements for door supervision may be appropriate to ensure that 

people who are drunk, drug dealers or people carrying firearms do not enter the 

premises and ensuring that the police are kept informed. 
 

2.3       Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder 

including the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises (see paragraph 

10.10). For example, where there is good reason to suppose that disorder may take 

place, the presence of closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both inside and 

immediately outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social 

behaviour and crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have cameras on 

their premises for the prevention of crime directed against the business itself, its 

staff, or its customers. But any condition may require a broader approach, and it may 

be appropriate to ensure that the precise location of cameras is set out on plans to 

ensure that certain areas are properly covered and there is no subsequent dispute 

over the terms of the condition. 
 

2.4       The inclusion of radio links and ring-round phone systems should be considered an 

appropriate condition for public houses, bars and nightclubs operating in city and 

town centre leisure areas with a high density of licensed premises. These systems 

allow managers of licensed premises to communicate instantly with the police and 

facilitate a rapid response to any disorder which may be endangering the customers 

and staff on the premises. 
 

2.5       Conditions relating to the management competency of designated premises 

supervisors should not normally be attached to premises licences. It will normally be 

the responsibility of the premises licence holder as an employer, and not the licensing 

authority, to ensure that the managers appointed at the premises are competent and 

appropriately trained. The designated premises supervisor is the key person who will 

usually be responsible for the day to day management of the premises by the 

premises licence holder, including the prevention of disorder. A condition of this kind 

may only be justified as appropriate in rare circumstances where it can be 

demonstrated that, in the circumstances associated with particular premises, poor 

management competency 

could give rise to issues of crime and disorder and public safety. 

 

Page 192



2.6       The prevention of crime includes the prevention of immigration crime including the 

prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. Licensing authorities should work 

with Home Office Immigration Enforcement, as well as the police, in respect of these 

matters. Licence conditions that are considered appropriate for the prevention of 

illegal working in licensed premises might include requiring a premises licence holder 

to undertake right to work checks on all staff employed at the licensed premises or 

requiring that a copy of any document checked as part of a right to work check are 

retained at the licensed premises. 
 

 

Public nuisance 
 

2.15     The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through 

representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate 

to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and club 

premises certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this 

licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the 

effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and 

working (including those carrying on business) in the area around the premises which 

may be disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise 

nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells and litter. 
 

2.16     Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is 

however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law 

meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and 

working amenity and environment of other persons living and working in the area of 

the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse 

effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to 

health. 
 

2.17     Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to control 

the levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a simple 

measure such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a particular 

time, or persons are not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a certain 

time. More sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or rubber 

speaker mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be appropriate. 

However, conditions in relation to live or recorded music may not be enforceable in 

circumstances where the entertainment activity itself is not licensable (see chapter 

16). Any conditions appropriate to promote the prevention of public nuisance should 

be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of the specific premises and its 

licensable activities. Licensing authorities should avoid inappropriate or 

disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable to the community, 

such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are expensive to purchase and install 

and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues. 
 

2.18     As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate in 

certain circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect those 

living in the area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the approach 

of licensing authorities and responsible authorities should be one of prevention and 

Page 193



when their powers are engaged, licensing authorities should be aware of the fact that 

other legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in relevant 

representations and additional conditions may be appropriate. 
 

2.19     Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions 

should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most 

sensitive period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night 

and into the early morning when residents in adjacent properties may be 

attempting to go to sleep or are sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a 

licence for performances of live music between 11 pm and 8 am. In certain 

circumstances, conditions relating to noise emanating from the premises may also 

be appropriate to address any disturbance anticipated as customers enter and 

leave. 
 

2.20     Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright lighting 

outside premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and disorder 

may itself give rise to light pollution for some neighbours. Applicants, licensing 

authorities and responsible authorities will need to balance these issues. 
 

2.21     Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the 

personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in 

anti- social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly 

reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant 

representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits 

from the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if 

they wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of outside, 

and to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night. 
 

 

Page 194


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the Meeting held on 31 August 2021
	5 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - Hardwick Hall Hotel, Sedgefield, Stockton-on-Tees
	Sheets and Views
	Sheets and Views
	Sheets and Views
	Sheets and Views
	Sheets and Views
	1036L-01-Layout1
	PS_LIMITS


	Sheets and Views
	1036L-04-Layout1
	PS_LIMITS


	Sheets and Views
	1036L-02-Layout1
	PS_LIMITS


	Sheets and Views
	1036L-06-Layout1
	PS_LIMITS


	Sheets and Views


